
 
 

C

T

CITY

Tues

 

6:30

6:

7:0

URA B

Y CO

sday,

She
2256

Sh
  

pm URA

:45pm C

00pm Re

Board o
(follo

OUN

PA

, Sep

erwoo
60 SW
erwo

A Boar

City Co

egular 

of Direc
owing the C

 
 
 

 

NCIL

ACKE
 

FOR 
 

ptemb
 

od Ci
W Pine
od, O

rd of Di
 

ouncil W
 

City Co
 

ctors M
City Counc

 

 

L ME

ET 

ber 1

ty Ha
e Stre

Orego

rectors

Work Se

ouncil M

Meeting
cil meeting

EETI

18, 20

all 
eet 
n 

s Meetin

ession 

Meeting

-Tentat
g) 

NG

012

ng 

g 

tive 



 

City Council Agenda                                                                                                                                                        
September 18, 2012 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
6:45 PM WORK SESSION 
 
 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
    
3. ROLL CALL 
 
4. CONSENT: 

 
A. Approval of August 21, 2012 City Council Meeting Minutes 

B. Resolution 2012-047 Authorizing the City Manager to sign the 2012 IGA with Washington 

County for the purpose of continued participation in the Urban Area Security Initiative 

(UASI) 

C. Resolution 2012-048 Appointing Bryce Keicher to the Library Advisory Board 

 
5. PRESENTATIONS 

 
A. Proclamation Oregon Days of Culture 
B. Swearing in of Police Officer (Jeff Groth, Chief of Police) 
C. Recognition of Robin Hood Festival Association Volunteers 
 

6. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 

7. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Resolution 2012-049 Authorizing the City Manager to award a construction contract for the 

SW Gleneagle Drive Pavement Rehabilitation Project (Jason Waters, Civil Engineer) 
 

B. Resolution 2012-050 Authorizing the City Manager to execute a construction contract for 
the Ladd Hill Storm Restoration Project (Jason Waters, Civil Engineer) 
 

C. Resolution 2012-051 A Resolution in support of changing the name of the Tonquin Trail to 
Ice Age Tonquin Trail (Joe Gall, City Manager) 
 

D. Resolution 2012-052 Ratifying the Sixteenth Amendment to the Sherwood Urban Renewal 
Plan to amend Plan Goals and update zoning in the Plan area (Tom Pessemier, Community 
Development Director) 
 

E. Resolution 2012-053 A Resolution authorizing the City Manager to sign the Fiber Optic 
Access Agreement with the Oregon Department Of Transportation for the purpose of 
sharing fiber resources and connectivity of facilities (Brad Crawford, IT Director) 

 

AGENDA 
 

SHERWOOD CITY COUNCIL 
September 18, 2012 

 
 

6:30pm URA Board Mtg. 
 

6:45pm City Council Work Session 
 

7:00pm Regular City Council Meeting 
 

URA Board Meeting 
(following the City Council Mtg.) 

 
Sherwood City Hall 
22560 Pine Street 

Sherwood, OR  97140 

Amended Agenda, New Business, Item E added



 

City Council Agenda                                                                                                                                                        
September 18, 2012 
Page 2 of 2 

 
8. CITY MANAGER REPORT 

 
9. COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
10. ADJOURN 

 
How to Find Out What's on the Council Schedule: 
City Council meeting materials and agenda are posted to the City web page at www.sherwoodoregon.gov, by the Friday prior to a Council 
meeting. Council agendas are also posted at the Sherwood Library/City Hall, the YMCA, the Senior Center, and the City's bulletin board at 
Albertson’s. Council meeting materials are available to the public at the Library.   
 
To Schedule a Presentation before Council: 
If you would like to appear before Council, please submit your name, phone number, the subject of your presentation and the date you wish to 
appear to the City Recorder Sylvia Murphy by calling 503-625-4246 or by e-mail to: murphys@sherwoodoregon.gov 

Amended Agenda, New Business, Item E added

http://www.sherwoodoregon.gov/
mailto:murphys@sherwoodoregon.gov


Ci
Au
Pa

R
 
1

2

3

4

5

ity Council Minut
ugust 21, 2012 
age 1 of 4 

 
REGULAR C

. CALL TO
 

. PLEDGE 
 

. COUNCIL
Mayor Ke
Robyn Fo

 
. STAFF A

Director 
Communi
Galati, Civ
 
Council P

. CONSEN
 
A. Appro
B. Appro
C. Resol

Coun
Stewa

D. Resol
Interg
Equip

E. Resol
 
MOTION:
SECOND
FAVOR (C
 
City Record
discovered 
have been i
 
Prior to C
business 
Proclama
recognize

tes 

CITY COUNC

O ORDER: C

OF ALLEG

L PRESENT
eith Mays a
olsom and K

AND LEGA
Tom Pesse
ity Services 
vil Engineer 

President Gra

NT: 

oval of July
oval of Aug
lution 2012
ty for a C
art Senior C
lution 201

government
pment and S
lution 2012-

: FROM CO
DED BY COU

COUNCILO

der Note: Reg
after the meet
issued Resolut

Council Pres
owner, Che
tion proclai

ed Chef Be

SHE
22

CIL SESSIO

Council Presi

IANCE:  

T: Council P
and Councilo
risanna Clar

L COUNSE
emier, Polic

Director Kr
Jason Wate

ant addresse

y 31, 2012 C
ust 7, 2012 

2-028 Autho
ommunity 

Center 
2-042 Aut
tal Agreeme
Services 
-043 Appoin

OUNCILOR 
UNCILOR M

OR’S CLARK

garding the ab
ting concluded
tion number 20

ident Grant 
ef Bernie Da
ming Augus
rnie for his

RWOOD CI
2560 SW Pin

Aug

ON 

ident Dave G

resident Dav
or Bill Butte
rk were abse

EL PRESEN
ce Captain 
risten Switze
ers, and City

ed the Cons

ity Council 
City Counc

orizing the 
Developme

horizing th
ent with Po

nting Micha

LINDA HEN
MATT LANG
K & FOLSOM

bove Resolutio
d and while cat
012-046. The fin

addressing
anylchuk, so
st 22, 2012

s involveme

TY COUNC
ne St., Sher
ust 21, 2012

Grant called 

ve Grant, Co
erfield partic
ent.  

NT: City Ma
Mark Dani

er, Planning
y Recorder S

sent Agenda 

Meeting Mi
cil Meeting 
City Manag

ent Block G

he City M
ortland Metr

ael Damann

NDERSON
GER, ALL P
M WERE AB

on 2012-028: A
taloging the Co
nal record will b

the next ag
ole owner a
2 as Chef 
nt in many 

 

IL MINUTES
rwood, Or 
2 

the meeting

ouncilor’s M
cipated via c

anager Joe 
el, Public W

g Manager J
Sylvia Murph

 and asked f

inutes 
Minutes 
ger to sign
Grant for i

Manager to
ropolitan A

n to the Park

TO APPRO
PRESENT C
BSENT). 

An administrat
ouncil record. 
be corrected to

enda item, h
nd operator
Bernie Dan
City event

S 

g to order at 

att Langer a
conference 

 Gall, Com
Works Dire
Julia Hajduk
hy. City Attor

for a motion

 agreemen
improveme

o enter in
Area Transp

ks and Recr

OVE THE C
COUNCIL M

tive error in le
The above Re

o reflect this ch

he recognize
r of Cuisine 
nylchuk Da
ts and cele

DRA

7:04 pm. 

and Linda He
calls and C

mmunity Dev
ector Craig 
k, City Engi
rney Chris C

n. 

ts with Wa
nts to the 

nto a Coo
portation (P

reation Boa

CONSENT A
EMBERS V

egislative num
esolution 2012-
hange.  

ed a local c
De Jour an

y. The pro
ebrations an

AFT  

enderson. 
Councilors 

velopment 
Sheldon, 

ineer Bob 
Crean. 

ashington 
Marjorie 

operative 
PMAT) for 

ard 

AGENDA, 
VOTED IN 

mbering was 
-028 should 

itizen and 
nd read a 
clamation 

nd for his 

3



DRAFT  

City Council Minutes 
August 21, 2012 
Page 2 of 4 

dedication and time commitment to the Sherwood community as a member of the Sherwood Cultural 
Arts Commission, as a founding member of the Voices for the Performing Arts and for his 
performances with the Renaissance Singers. Mr. Grant stated Bernie was instrumental in the vision 
of a Community Arts Center and stated the proclamation will be presented to Bernie at the final Music 
on the Green concert tomorrow night. 

Councilor Henderson stated Chef Bernie and his wife will be moving to Utah and tomorrow night will 
be Bernie’s last Music on the Green and the Council wanted to recognize Chef Bernie with the 
proclamation. 

Council President Grant addressed the next agenda item. 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS: 
 
A. Resolution 2012-044 of the Sherwood City Council certifying the Explanatory Statement for 

Tonquin Employment Area Annexation authorization to be referred to the Electors on the 
November 2012 Ballot 

 
Julia Hajduk, Planning Manager came forward and stated the resolution before the Council is a follow 
up to the resolution adopted on August 7, 2012, approving a ballot title to place the Tonquin 
Employment Area annexation on the ballot and said this resolution is to approve an Explanatory 
Statement as required per the City Charter and Municipal Code. Julia offered to answer questions. 
 
Councilor Henderson commented regarding the Council packet not having a map of the location and 
said some people may not know the location of this area and requested staff add a map in the future 
to allow the public to better understand the area. Julia agreed and stated the ballot title that Council 
adopted at the prior meeting included a map of the area and will include a map in the future.  
 
Council President Grant explained the area is approximately between the Oregon Street round-about 
and the Gun Club and between Tonquin Road and Tualatin-Sherwood Road. Julia confirmed this 
was correct. Councilor Henderson added the area will eventually be bordered by 124th, Julia 
confirmed. 
 
Councilor Langer asked if SW 124th Avenue was funded by the County, Council President Grant 
confirmed and said this is part of the funding Mayor Mays has been working on. 
 
With no other comments received, Council President Grant asked for a motion. 
 
MOTION: FROM COUNCILOR MATT LANGER TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 2012-044, SECONDED 
BY COUNCILOR LINDA HENDERSON, ALL PRESENT COUNCIL MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR 
(COUNCILOR’S CLARK & FOLSOM WERE ABSENT). 
 
Council President Grant addressed the next agenda item and called staff forward. 
 
B. Resolution 2012-045 of the City of Sherwood declaring the need to acquire interests in 

certain real property and establish agreements for constructing, installing and thereafter 
maintaining infrastructure related to the extension of SW Langer Farms Parkway to 
Highway 99w  

 

4



DRAFT  

City Council Minutes 
August 21, 2012 
Page 3 of 4 

Councilor Matt Langer stated he will recuse himself from this resolution as it affects property his 
family owns, Councilor Langer sat in the audience. 

Council President Grant stated Councilor Langer has declared a potential conflict of interest and has 
recused himself from discussion and any action.  

City Attorney Chris Crean responding to comments from the audience on a potential or actual conflict 
and said it did not matter as he has recused himself. 

Jason Water stated the resolution is to authorize the City Manager to sign all agreements and right-
of-way acquisition documents necessary to build the Adams Avenue north extension, similar to other 
resolutions we have adopted for other necessities. 

Council President Grant asked for questions from the Council.  

Mayor Mays stated he appreciated staff bringing this forward to take care of the issues to allow the 
road extension to be built in the near future.  

Councilor Henderson said if we had the money and money was not an issue, where would we be in 
the process of getting the street built. Jason replied the design is complete and we are wrapping up 
the resolutions to acquire a little bit of temporary construction easements for public utilities from 
Home Depot and said there is a small portion of right-of-way at the intersection of Tualatin-Sherwood 
Road that we are getting. Jason said if we had money for construction we could bid it this winter or 
late fall and said there’s also some approach permits we are currently working with ODOT on. 

With no other Council questions, Council President Grant asked for a motion. 

MOTION:  FROM COUNCILOR LINDA HENDERSON TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 2012-045, 
SECONDED BY COUNCILOR BILL BUTTERFIELD. MOTION PASSED 4:0 (GRANT, 
HENDERSON, MAYS AND BUTTERFIELD VOTING IN FAVOR); COUNCILOR LANGER DID NOT 
PARTICIPATE; COUNCILOR’S CLARK & FOLSOM WERE ABSENT. 

Council President Grant stated this concludes the actions of the Council for tonight and thanked 
Mayor Mays and Councilor Butterfield for their participation. Mayor Mays and Councilor Butterfield 
discontinued their conference calls at 7:17 pm. Councilor Matt Langer rejoined the Council at the 
dais. 
 
Council President Grant addressed the next agenda item. 

 
7. CITY MANAGER REPORT: 
 

City Manager Joe Gall stated he had nothing to report and asked Community Services Director 
Kristen Switzer to report on the summer events. Kristen stated this week we are wrapping up events 
with the final Music on the Green concert tomorrow night with a performance by Woody Hite 
beginning at 6:30pm at Stella Olson Park. Kristen said on Friday night we will be wrapping up Pics on 
the Plaza at the new plaza and the movie will be Dr. Seuss’, The Lorax.  
 
Councilor Henderson asked regarding the new location of the Pics in the Plaza and how it was 
working out. Kristen replied she believes it has worked great with approximately 240 people at the 
first movie and said this was a larger turnout in comparison to prior years with the movies showing at 
Stella Olson Park. Kristen reported last week we did not have as many participants as the weather 

5



DRAFT  

City Council Minutes 
August 21, 2012 
Page 4 of 4 

was very warm and said staff received great feedback from the public and added the sound system is 
awesome and sounds really good. 
 
Council President Grant addressed the next agenda item. 
 

8. COUNCIL ANOUNCEMENTS: 
 

Councilor Langer reported that Sherwood Main Street will be holding a monthly Bingo Night on the 
third Thursday of every month and the next one will be at Symposium Coffee at 6:30 pm and said this 
last week, bingo was held at the Hungry Raccoon with nearly a full house and good food from 
Corleone’s which is next door. Councilor Langer stated First Friday is going very well with events and 
entertainment. 

Council President Grant stated the Hungry Raccoon will be having a ribbon cutting event on 
Wednesday.  
 

9. ADJOURN  
 
With no other business to address, Council President Grant adjourned at 7:20 pm. 

 

 

 

Submitted by: 
 
 
              
Sylvia Murphy, CMC, City Recorder    Keith S. Mays, Mayor 
 

6



 

Resolution 2012-047, Staff Report 
September 18, 2012 
Page 1 of 1 
 

Council Meeting Date:  September 18, 2012 
 

Agenda Item:  Consent Agenda 
 
TO:  Sherwood City Council 
 
FROM: Mark Daniel, Police Captain 
Through: Jeff Groth, Police Chief 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution 2012-047 authorizing the City Manager to sign the 2012 IGA with 
Washington County for the purpose of continued participation in the Urban Area Security Initiative 
(UASI)  
 
ISSUE:  The City of Sherwood has become an equal partner in the security and 
safety/preparedness of the Portland Metropolitan Area (otherwise known as the Urban Area 
consisting of Clark, Clackamas, Multnomah and Washington Counties), increasing our ability to be 
prepared and equipped as a regional asset in preparedness. It is critical we maintain this partnership 
by signing the 2012 IGA. 
 
BACKGROUND:  The Portland, Oregon urban area was awarded its first grant under the federal 
Urban Areas Security Initiative (UASI) program in 2003. Pursuant to the grant guidance, the urban 
area created a management team called the Urban Area Points of Contact (UAPOC) Group to guide 
and direct program implementation. Recognizing the need for highly specific, expert-level assistance 
with program implementation, the UAPOC Group created regional discipline working groups.  
 
The Law Enforcement Working Group (LEWG), as one example, was formed by the UAPOC Group 
as one of these discipline working groups to increase the regional coordination of public information. 
Other working groups include Public Works and Communications.  Membership is open to agencies 
from the six Portland UASI partners (Clackamas, Clark, Columbia, Multnomah and Washington 
Counties and the City of Portland), cities within those counties, states of Oregon and Washington, 
federal government, transit agencies, and port districts.  
 
FINDINGS:  In the interest of public safety, the City of Sherwood has become an equal partner in 
the security and safety/preparedness of the Portland Metropolitan Area (otherwise known as the 
Urban Area consisting of Clark, Clackamas, Multnomah and Washington Counties), becoming an 
organization which may receive grant funding, and various assets which will be used by the city of 
Sherwood in order to keep our critical infrastructure and assets secure, while becoming a regional 
resource of qualified staff, with unique assets, which may be utilized as a regional asset, for use in 
the event of a significant event. Signing the 2012 IGA maintains this partnership. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends that we sign the 2012 IGA with Washington County for 
the purposes of participation in the Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI). 

7



Resolution
September
Page 1 of 1

 
A RESO
WITH 
PARTIC
 
WHERE
been pre
to its inv
 
WHERE
intergov
the citize
IGA wit
Security
 
 
NOW, T
 
Section
the 201
attached
 
Section
 
 
Duly pa
 
 
 
  
  
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
  
Sylvia M

 2012-047 
r 18, 2012 
1, with Exhibit A

OLUTION 
WASHING

CIPATION I

EAS, The d
esented wit
volvement w

EAS, The 
vernmental 
ens of the 
h Washing

y Initiative (U

THEREFOR

n 1.  The C
2 agreem

d as Exhibit

n 2. This R

assed by th

 
 

 
Murphy, CM

A (20 pgs) 

AUTHORIZ
GTON CO
N THE UR

uly elected
th informat
with the Urb

Sherwood
agreement
City of She

gton Count
UASI).   

RE, THE CIT

City Manag
ent with W
t A. 

Resolution 

he City Cou

  
  

  
MC, City Rec

RESOLU

ZING THE
OUNTY F
BAN AREA

d governing
ion about t
ban Area Se

d City Co
t with Wash
erwood and
ty for the 

TY OF SHE

ger is autho
Washington

shall be eff

uncil this 1

corder 

 
UTION 2012

 CITY MA
FOR THE
A SECURIT

g body of th
he need fo
ecurity Initia

ouncil here
hington Cou
d authorize
purposes 

ERWOOD R

orized to s
n County, 

fective upo

18th day of 

 
 

 

 

2-047 

ANAGER T
E PURPO
TY INITIAT

he City of S
or enhanced
ative (UAS

eby resolv
unty meets 
es the City 

of particip

RESOLVES

sign Amend
Agreemen

n its approv

Septembe

 
Keith S.

TO SIGN T
OSE OF 
TIVE (UASI)

Sherwood, 
d public saf
I); and 

ves that 
the public 
Manager to

pation in th

S AS FOLL

dment 1, B
t number 

val and ado

er 2012. 

 
. Mays, Ma

DR

THE 2012
CONTIN

) 

Oregon, ha
fety with re

continuing 
safety need
o sign the 2
he Urban 

LOWS: 

BCC 12-070
BCC 11-0

option. 

  
yor 

RAFT 

IGA 
UED 

aving 
egard 

the 
ds of 
2012 
Area 

02 of 
0898, 

8



Øæ la- ozoà

AMENDMENT

This is the first amendment to an existing intelgovernmental agreement (IGA) between
Washington County, Oregon (County) and the City of Sherwood, Oregon (City) for the
coordination of activities related to the purchase of equipment, supplies, professional services,
and training being funded by the United States Department of Homeland Secudty's Urban Areas
Security Initiative (UASÐ grant program. A copy of the IGA, identified as BCC #1 1-0898, is
attached.

Backglound

Washington County entered into an agreement with the City on September 6,201I for
management of FY-10 UASI grant funds awarded to the City. The agreement committed the
County to coordinate grant-related procurement, reimbursement and reporting activities with the
City and obligated the City to comply with the terms of the FY-10 grant contract and with the
grant procurement and reimbursement processes.

The County's agreement with the City is open-ended and remains in effect until the mutual
covenants expressed in the agreement have been fully satisfied or until it is terminated due to the
failure of one of the parties.

Since adoption of the earlier agreement, the Portland Urban Area has been awarded a FY-11
UASI grant totaling$4,925,760 and the adopted grant program budget includes funding for the
City. The FY-l 1 UASI grant contract is similar to that of the FY-10 grant and the procurement
and reimbursement procedures remain unchanged.

Both parties to the earlier agreement desire to continue the relationships and obligations
contained in that agreement, while acknowledging and committing themselves to compliance
with the FY-11 UASI grant contract and conditions.

Agreement

1. The County agrees:

To continue coordination of grant-related procurement, reimbursement, and reporting
activities with the City consistent with the processes developed to manage those activities
and with the City's prior UASI grant agreement with the County

2. The City agrees:

That it has read the award conditions and certifications for the FY-l1 UASI grant,
that it understands and accepts those conditions and certifications, and that it
agrees to comply with allthe obligations and be bound by any limitations
applicable to the grantee under that grant document; and

To continue compliance with the purchasing and reimbursement processes
required by the grants, the city's prior UASI grant agreement with the county
and the grant administrator; and

a)

b)

9



a
J

c) To continue compliance with all other obligations contained in the City's prior
UASI grant agreement with the County.

The parties agree to incorporate by this reference the entire FY-l1 UASI grant into this
amended IGA, with the specific intent that the City will be obligated to adhere to the
FY-11 UASI grant terms, obligations and conditions to the same extent and under the
exact same conditions agreed to for the FY-10 UASI grant.

This amendment shall be effective upon final signature of the parties, and shall continue
in effect until all mutual covenants expressed in the original agreement and this
amendment have been fully satisfied or until the agreement, as amended, is terminated
due to the failure of one of the parties hereto to perform. All other provisions of the
original intergovernmental agreement shall remain in effect.

Washinston County

fi. t Andy Duyck
C/¿qr' --

4.

Date

Date

Date

2

L
J narr¡nan t5ütu.û ¡r L û rr¡¡:; tssl{_;¡_iç 1 

.,

APPROVED AS TO FORM

ø Ø,
Attorney

Citv of Sherwood

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Attorney

*Y.BHOViiD WASHINGTON COUN'I'Y

BOAÌìÐ OF COMMISSIONERS

MINUTE ORDER # 2Õ1
DÃTE

ÊT
CI¡.RX BOAAD

10



bcc tt¿g1g

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

Between

WASHTNGTON COUNTY, OREGON

THE CrrY OF SHER\ryOOD, OREGON

THIS IS an intergovemmental agreement (Agreement) between Washington County
(County) and the city of Sherwood (City) entered into pursuant to the authority granted i¡
Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) Chapter' 190 for the coordination of activities related to use of
the United States Department of Homeland Security's Urban Areas Security Initiative (UASI)
grant pro$am funds for addressing the unique planning, organization, equipment, training, and
exelcise needs of high-threat, high-density ulban areas to assist in building an enhanced and
sustainable capacity to prevent, protect against, respond to, and recover flom acts of terrorism.

Recitals

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) Grant Programs Directorate, provided UASI grant funding in the
amount of $7,178,800 in Fiscal Year 2010 to the state of Oregon (State) for distribution to the
Portland Urban Area (PUA); and

V/IIEREAS, the State awarded UASI Grant #10-770 (CFDA #97.008) to the city of
Portland, Office of Emergency Management (POEM), as subglantee, for Fiscal Year 2010 in the
amount of $6,874,736,acopy of whichis attachedtothisAgreementandincorporatedhereinas
Exhibit A; and

WIIEREAS, UASI Grant #10-170 is intended to increase the capabilities of rhe PUA,
which includes jurÌsdictions, agencies, and organizations in Multromah, Clackamas, Columbia,
and'Washington counties in Oregon and Clark County in'Washington, to prevent, protect against,
respond to, and recover from threats and acts of terrorism; and

V/HEREAS, a list of equipment, supplies, professional services, training, and exercises to
be funded by the grant has been developed through the application pïocess and coordination with
the State; and

WHEREAS, POEM, as Grant Administrator, is required to oversee and coordinate the
expenditure of the UASI grant funds and has developed procedures to guide the procureme¡t,
delivery, and reimbursement processes; and

and

1

11



WI{EREAS, POEM, as Grant Administrator, is required to make periodic reports to the
State regarding the expenditure of the UASI grant funds and has developed procedures to
coordinate the collection and submission of information and documents needed to support the
reporting process; and

WHEREAS, the city of Portland and all other PUA jurisdictions, agencies, and
organizalions that receive direct benefit from UASI grant purchases are required to comply with
all terms of the UASI Grant # l0-n0 award including, but not limited to, obligations regarding
reporting, access to records, financial tracking and procurement, and supplanting of funds; and

\ryI{EREAS, the city of Portland has entered into an agreement with Washington County
to secure the County's commitment to follow the city of Portland-developed procurement,
delivery, reimbursement, and reporting procedures, to ensure its compliance with all terms of the
grant, and to obligate it to coordinate with and obtain similar assurarces from directly benefiting
jurisdictions, agencies , and organiz,ations within the County.

NO'W, TIüREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. The County agrees:

To coordinate grant-related procurement, reimbrusement, and reporting activities
with directly benef,ting jurisdictions, agencies, and organizations in the County
consistent with the procosses developed by the city of Portland to manage those
activities.

2. The City agrees:

a) That it has read the award conditions and certihcations for UASI Grant #10-
l'/0,that it understands and accepts those conditions and certifications, and
that it agrees to comply with all the obligations, and be bound by any
limitations applicable to the city of Portland, as grantee, under those grant
documents.

b) To cornply with all city of Portland and State financial management and
procurement requirements, including competitive bid processes, and to
maintain accounting and f,rnancial records in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and financial, administrative, and
audit requirements as set forth in the most recent versions of the Code of
Federal Regulations (CFR) and Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
circulars. A nonexclusive list of regulations commonly applicable to DHS
grants includes:

i. Administrative Requirements: 44 CFR Pafi 13 (State and Local
Governments) and 2 CFR P art 27 5 (Non-Profi t Or garttzations).

2 12



ii. cost Principles: 2 cFR Part225 (State, Local, and rribal Governments);
P art 23 0 (Non-Profi t Or ganizations) ; and Federal Acqui siti on Regulatiols
(FAR) P art 3 L2 (Contracts with Comrnerci al Organizations).

iii. Audit Requirements: OMB Circular A-133.

c) That all equipment, supplies, and sewices provided by the city of Portland ale
as described in the approved glant budget documents, which the City has seen.

d) That it will not deviate from the items listed in the approved grant budget
documents without first securing written authority flom the city of Portland.

e) To comply with all ploperty and equipment tracking and monitoring processes
required by the grants, this Agreement, the city of Portland, and the State.

Ð To treat all single items of equipment valued over $5,000 as fixed assets and
to provide the city of Portland with a list of such equipment. The list should
include, but is not limited to, dates of purchase, equipment description, serial
numbers, and locations where the equipment is housed or stored. All
requirements for the tracking and monitoring of fixed assets are set forth in 44
CFR Part 13.

g) To maintain and store all equipment and supplies, provided or purchased, in a
manner that will best prolong its life and keep it in good working older at all
t1mes.

h) That regardless of how it is procured, all equipment and supplies pulchased
shall be owned by the City until proper disposition takes place. The City shall
be responsible for inventory tracking, maintenance, and storage while in
possession of such equipment and supplies.

Ð That any request or invoice it submits for reimbursement of costs is consistent
with the items identified in the approved grant budget documents.

j) That it understands and accepts full financial responsibility and may not be
reinrbulsed for costs incurred which have not been approved by the city of
Portland, State, and the u.s. Department of Homeland security, FEMA Grant
Programs Directorate.

k) That all publications created with funding under this grant shall prominently
contain the following statement: "This document was prepared under a grant
from FEMA's Grant Programs Dilectorate, u.s. Department of Homeland
Security. Points of view or opinions expressed in this document ale those of
the authors and do not necessarily replesent the official position or policies of
FEMA's Grant Programs Directorate or the U.S. Department of Homeland
Security."

3 13



1) That all financial records and supporting documentation, and all other records
pertinent to this grant or agreements under this grant, shall be letained for a

minimum of six years following termination, completion, or expiration of this
Agreement for purposes of city of Portland, State, or federal examination and
audit.

rÐ To obtain a copy of 44 CFR Part 13 and all applicable OMB circulars, and to
apprise itself of all rules and regulations set forth.

n) Not to supplant its local funds with federal and to, instead, use the federal
funds to increase the amount of funds that, in the absence of federal aid,
would be made available to fund programs within the UASI grant program
guidelines.

o) To list the city of Portland as a party to be held harmless and, subject to the
limits of the Oregon Tort Claims Act and the Oregon Constitution,
indemnified by the City and any contractor or subcontractor thereof, for any
injury to person or property arising out of the equipment, supplies, or services
provided under thìs Agreement, and as a party to whom a listed duty is due.

p) To comply with National Incident Management System (NIMS) objectives
identified as requirements by the State.

q) To comply with all applicable federal, state, and local environmental and
historic preservation (EHP) requirements and provide information requested
to ensure compliance with applicable laws.

Ð To provide timely compliance with all reporting obligations required by the
grant's terms and the city of Portland.

s) To provide the city of Portland with Performarlce Reports, Financial
Reimbursement Reports, and Audit Reports when required by the city of
Portland and in the form required by the city of Porlland.

i. Performance Reports are due to POEM biannually on June 15th and
December 15th during the term of the grant agreement. Late Performance
Reports could result in the suspension and/or termination of the grant.

ii. Financial Reimbursement Reports are due no less frequently than
quarterly during the term of the grant agreement. Late Financial
Reimbursement Reports could result in the suspension and/or termination
ofthe grant.

4 14



J

iii. Per UASI Grant #10-170, Section K.z.b., reimbursement for expenses may
be withheld if pelformance reports are not submitted by the specihed dates
or are incomplete.

Ð To follow the travel expense and per diem guidelines set forth by the u.S.
Genelal Services Administration (GSA) as well as the guidelines of the city of
Portland and State. Per UASI Grant #10-170, Section K.2.c., reimbursements
rates for travel expenses shall not exceed those allowed by the State. Requests
for reimbursenent for travel must be supported with a detailed statement
identi$iing the person who tlaveled, the purpose of the travel, the dates, times,
and places oftravel, and the actual expense or authorized rates incurred.

GSA per diem rates can be found on the GSA website:
http://www. gsa. gov/por taVcate gory/2 1 2 87.

The city of Portland's guidelines can be found on the office of the city
Auditor's website:
BCP-FIN-6.13 Travel:

&a=

BCP-FIN-6.14 Non-travel Meals, Light Refreshments and Related
Miscellaneous Expenses:

u) To comply with all of its obligations under this Agreement and any
applicable, incorporated document or documents.

Effective Date and Duration. This Agreement shall be effective from the date
both parties have signed and shall be terminated on December 3I, z0lz unless
otherwise extended by the parties in writing or terminated due to failure of one of
the Parties to perform.

amendment. This Agrcement maybe modified or amended onìy by the written
agreement of both parties but must remain consistent with the requirements of the
UASI program glant, the agreement between the State and the city of Portland,
and the city of Portland's UASI grant agreement with the County.

Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement in the event the other
fails to comply with its obligations under the Agreement. If the Agreement is
terminated due to the City's failure or inabilty to comply with the provisions of
the grant or the Agreement, the City will be liable to the city of Portland for the
full cost of any equipment, materials, or services provided by the city of Portland
to the City, and any penalties imposed by the State or Federal Government. Each
parfy will notify the other, in writing, of its intention to terminate this Agreement
and the reasons therefore. The other party shall have fourteen days, or such other
time as the parties may agree, from the date of the notice in which to correct or
otherwise address the compliance failure which is the subject of the notice.

4.

5

5 15



6 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State, without regard to principles of conflicts of
law. Any claim, action, suit or proceeding that arises fiom or relates to this
Agreement shall be brought and conducted exclusively within the Circuit Court of
Washington County for the state of Oregon. In the event a claim is brought ir a

federal fomm, then it shall be brought and conducted solely and exclusively in the
United States District Court for the District of Oregon.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each

of which shall be an original, all of which shall constitute one and the same

instrument.

Survival. The terms, conditions, representations, and all warranties in this
Agreement shall survive the termination or expilation of this Agreement.

Force Majeure. Neither party shall be held responsible for delay or default
caused by fil-e, riot, acts of God, or rüar where such cause was beyond reasonable
control. Each party shall make all reasonable efforts to remove or eliminate such

a cause of delay or default and shall, upon cessation of the cause, diligently
pursue performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

10. Indemnification.

a) Subject to the conditions and limitations of the Oregon Constitution and the
Oregon Tort Claims Act, ORS 30.260 through 30.300, the City shall
indemnify, defend and hold hamúess the County, its commissionets,
employees and agents from and against any and all liability, claims, damages,

losses, and expenses, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys fees

arising out of or resulting from the acts of the City, its officers, employees,
and agents in the performance of this Agreement.

b) Subject to the conditions and limitations of the Oregon Constitution and the

Oregon Tort Claims Act, ORS 30.260 through 30.300, the County shall
indernnify, defend and hold harmless the City from and against all liability,
loss and costs arising out of or resulting from the acts of the County, its
officers, employees, and agents in the performance sf this Agreement'

11 Third Party Benefïciaries. The County and the City are the only parties to this
Agreement and are the only parties entitled to enforce its terms. Nothing in this
Agreement gives, or is intended to give, or shall be construed to give or provide

any benefìt or right, whether directly, indirectly, or otherwise, to third persons

unless such persons are individually identified by name herein.

Successors in Interest. The terms of this Agreement shall be binding upon the

successors and assigns of each party hereto.

7

I

9

6

t2.

16



13

14.

75

16

17

Washington County

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Entire Agreernent. The parties aglee and acknowledge that this Agreement is a
complete, integrated agreement that supersedes any priol understandings related
to implementation of the FY-10 UASI program glant and that it is the entire
agleement between them relative to that grant.

Worher's Compensation. Each party shall be responsible for ploviding
worker's compensation insurance in compliance with ORS 656.017, which
requires subject employers to provide Oregon workers' compensation coverage
for all theil subject workels (contlactors with one or more employees, unless
exempt under ORS 656.027). Neither party shall be required to provide or show
proof of any othel insuraLce coverage.

Nondiscrirnination. Each par-ty shall comply with all requirements of federal
and state civil rights and rehabilitation statutes and local non-discrimination
ordinances.

Access to Records. Each party shall maintain, and shall have access to the
books, documents, papers, and other records of the other party which are related
to this Agreement for the pulpose of making audit, examination, excerpts, and
transcripts. Copies of applicable records shall be made available upon ïequest,
Access to lecords for Oregon EmergencyManagement (OEM), the Oregon
Secretary of State, the Office of the Comptroller, the General Accounting Office
(GAO), 01'any of theil atthorized representatives, shall not be limited to the
required retention period but shall last as long as records are retained.

Subcontracts and Assignment. Neither party will subcontract or assign any
part of this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party.
Notwithstanding county approval of a subcontractor, the city shall remain
obiigated for full performance hereunder, and the County shall incur no
obligation othel than its obligations to the City hereunder.

Date I r,o-¡f

Ø- Date ú/tz/Þt¡
åPPROVED WÀ,SFIINGTON COUN'I'Y

BO,s,HD oF coMi\4ISSTONERS

rvrrNUïB oRDER s ..,. ../1...,#.. :{.. {:............-

Er/-t

7

Attorney

ru

CT.ER< OF ?F]E

-û- li

17



Citv of Sherwood

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Dare Io-'l'?qi,{

Date
Attorney

I 18



I

\Buhçrnnü*e *opy

ORE GON MILITARY DEPA-R.TMENT
OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MÀNAGEMENT

URBAN AREA SE CURITY INIITIATIVE GRANT PRO GRA]VÍ
CFDA # 97.008

GRAATT AWA.R.D C ONÐ ITIONS AND CE RTIFICATIONS

PROGRAM N,{ME: FY 20L1UASI

SUBGR,{NTEE: City of Portland

ADDRE,SS:

GRANT NO: #n-fiÙ

FEDERALA.\7ARD: $4,925,160

,\!ø¿.RDPERIOD: sflll?$llrr5/3Lft4

TELEPHONE:

Portland Bureau of Emetgency
Management
1001SV FifthAve, Sre 650
Portland, OF-972A4

CatmenMerlo
carmen.merlo@pordandoregon. gov

Shelli Tompkins
shelli.tonplçios@portlandoregon.gov

PROGRAM CONTACT:

FISCAL CONT,A.CT; TELEPHONE:

(s03) 823-2691

(s03) 823-4t87

BUDGET

Equipm.ent
CBRNE Prevention and Response ìTatetctaft
CBRNE Logistical Support
CBRNE Opetational /Seatclr' and Rescue
E xplo sive D evice Mitþation
Inforrrration Te chnology
Intetop enble C ommu¡ications
Medical
O ther,tuth onzed Equipment
Pemonal Protective Equipment
Powet
Terorism Incident Prevention

Exetcises
Planning
Training (ODP-approved)
Adrni:ristration

Total

$320,000
$315,000

$25,000
$43,000
ff4+,460

fi256,207
$90,000

$109,937
fi122,000

$90,000
$1,000,000

$513,696
$1,520,539
.fi229,063

fi246,258
fi4,925,760

Page I - City of Portla¡d

19



L

GRANT AWARD .{,GREEMENT AND PROVISIONS

Provisions of Àward

À. ,\ereement Parties. This Åsreement is bedween ùe State of Oreson- actinE bv and tb¡ough the Oreøon Militarq
Department, OfEce of Emergency Management (OElvf a¡d the Subgtantee.

B. Effective Date. This Àgteement shall become effective orr' the date this r\greement has been fi:1ly executed by every
party. .t\gteeoent termin¿tion shall o.ot extinguish ot prejudice OEMs rþht to enfo¡ce this À$eement wiþ respect
to any default by Subgrantee that has oot been cu¡ed-

C, Source of Funds. Payment for this Program will be from the Fiscal Year 2011 Urba¡ Årea Securit¡ Initiative Grant
Progtam.

D. Merge¡ Clause: Waivet. TTis Àgreement a¡d referenced documents constitute the eatire .r\greement betrveen the
partiis on thê subject matter heieof There are ¡1e ¡¡1ds¡s1ftrdiigs, âgrcernents, or..p..r.ot"tions, oral or wdtten,
n.ot speciled heteio regarding this Àgreement, No waiver, corsent, ¡¡16rti6satie¡s or change of te¡rns of this
r\greeoent shall be bindi.ng unless agreed to in wtiting and sþed by both the Subgractee and OEM. Such waiver,
consen! modi-Ecatioa o¡ chaÍge, if made shall be effective only in the specific instznce â¡d for the specific purpose
given.

E. Äcknov¡ledgment. The Subgartee, by sig¡ratr:re of its aut}orized represeatative, hereby actnowledges that he/she
has read this Àgreement, uoderstands it, and agrees to be bound by its terms a¡rd conditions (including all teferences

to othe¡ documents). Failu¡e to comply with this Àgreement arrd with applicable state âûd federal rules and
guidelines may result in the withholding of reimbu¡semeot, the teunination or suspension of the Âgeement, de¡jal
of future gtants, and/or dzmages to OEM

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

n. Conditions of.{watd

¡\. Tbe Subgtantee agrees that all allocations and use of firnds urder this Àgreement.¡¡ill be ís accotdance with the
Ëlomelaod Secudty Grant Progtam guidance and application kit aûd to expend funds in a-ccordance with the
approved budget. OEM may wit}-hold 6:nds for aay expenditure f,ot u/itldri the approved budget otin excess of
emouflts approved by OEM, Failute of the Subgraatee to operate the program in accorda¡rce with the v;ritteo
agreed upon objectives contâhed in the gant application and budget will be gtounds for ìmmediate suspension

and/or tetrnination of this Àgreemenl

B, To enswe consistency emong statew"ide planrring efforts, the Subgantèe agtees to coo¡din¿te graat fimded plaflning
projects wit¡ OEM, to include ¿ssistance rrith the c¡eation of a scope of work, teview a¡.d approval of service

providers, ao-d ovet¿ll project di¡ection.

C. Tbe Subgrantee agtees that funds utilized to establish or eo¡ânce state a¡rd local fusion cente¡s must support the
development of a stater¡¡ide fusion process thzt co:responds with the GlobalJustice/Homeland Secudty r\dvisoty
Cou¡rcil (HSÂC) Fusion Centet Guidelines aod achievement of a baseline level of capability as defined by the
Fusion Capability Planaiag Tool.

D. The Subgrantee agrees that all publications created with frnding r:nde¡ this grant shall promineatly cofltain the
followiag stâtemerti "This document was prepâ-red under a grânt ftorn FEMÀ's G¡¿nt Ptograms Dùectotate, U.S,

Depatknent of Homeland Secui.ty. ?oints of view or opìflioûs expressed io this document a¡e those of tle autÌ¡o¡s

aûd do not necessadly ¡epresent the ofûcial position o¡ policies of FElvfrVs Graât Programs Di¡ecto¡ate ot the U.S.
Departmeût of Homela.od Security."

E, The Subgtantee âgtees to cooperate witl any assessmeats, national evaLuation efforts, or i¡fo¡matioo o¡ data

collection requests, ircludiflg, but not limited to, the ptovision of ãûy information required for the assessnent or
evaluation of a-uy activities within this z\gteemenL

F, By acceptÍng FY 2011 fi¡¡rds, the Subgtantee ce¡tiEes that it has met NIMS compliaoce activities outlined in the

MÀ4S Implementation Mattix for State, Tribal or LocalJurisdictions. ¡\dditional i¡fo¡mation on achisving
compliance is avaíIable ttrrough the NIMS Resource Center at htq:; / /www.femz.gov/emetgeocy /tttns/,

Page 2 - Cily of Pofland

20



tJ.

Àdministtative Requirements, The Subgantee âgrees to comply with âll f¡ancial manageúert âfld

Procurement tequirements (Section $, including competitive bid processes ¿nd other procuremert
iegui:ements, and to maintain accounting a¡d fina¡rcial reco.rds in ecco¡da¡rce with Generally r\ccepted
,{.ccor:nting Principles (GââP) ¿rrfl fi¡6cial, adrninisuative, and audit requi¡ements as set forttr in t}re most
recent ve¡sions of the Code of Fedesl Regulations (CFR) aod the Office of Management and Budget (OIÆ)
Ci¡cu.la¡s. À nonexclusive list of regulations commonly applicable to DHS gtants hcludes:

a, Àdrnirrittr¡tive Requirêments. 44 CFR Part 13 lstate and Local Govemmeots).

b. Cost Ptinciples. 2 CERPa¡t 225 (State, Local, and Ttibal Govemments) and 48 CFRPart 31.2 (Federal
Àcquisition Regulations - Contracts witl Commercial Organizations).

c. Àudit Requi¡ements. ON,ß Ci¡cular À-133 (States, Local Governrnents, arrd Non-Profi.t Orgaoizations).

2, Retention of Reco¡ds. ;\ll financial records, suppo+ing docr:mentation, a¡rd all othe¡ records perlinent to this
glznt or agleemeûts undet this gtalt shali be tetaioed by the Subgrantee for a minimum of six yeats follow'ing
terrnination, completion ot expitation of t}lis Àgteement for pu4roses of State of Oregon or Fede¡al
examination and audit. It is the respoasibiJity of the Subgraatee to obtâin a copy of 44 CFR Part 13 and all
applicable OMB Ci¡culats, and to apprise itself of all ¡ules and regulations set forth,

Àccess to Records. OEM, Oregon Secretary of State, Ofnce of Inspector General (OIG), Departrnent of
Homel¡nd Security pHS), Federal Emetgency Managemeot Àg.rcy (FENÍÄ), or afry of thei¡ authorized
repteseatatives, shall have the tight of access to any pertiaent books, documetrts, pâpers, or other records of
the Subgrantee and any contractors or subcontrâctors ofthe Subgrartee, which are pertineat to the grant, in
orde! to make audits, examìnations, excerpts, and traoscripts. 'llhe right of access is not limited to the requLed
tetention peúod but shall last as long as the ¡ecotds are ietâined.

4, ,\udits. If the Subgtantee expends $500,000 or more in Fede¡al Â:nds (from dl sources) io its fiscal year, the
Subgtantee shall h¿ve a single organÞation-wide audit conducted in accordaace rvith ttre provisions of Oli4B
Ci¡cular À-133. Copies of aII audits must be submitted to OEM within 30 days of completion. If the
Subgtantee expends less ttra¡ $500,000 in its fiscal yeat in Fede¡al firnds, the Subgtantee is exempt from
Federal audit requirements for that year. Records must be available for review or audit by appropriate officials
as ptovided in Section II.G.3 herein,

5, ¡\'udit Costs. Àudit costs for audits not required in accordance u/ith OMB Circula¡ À-133 are r¡¡¿llowable. If
the Subgraltee did not expend $500,000 or more in Fedetal fr¡¡ds in its 6scal yeaq but contracted \pith a
certified public accor:nta.ot to perform aa audit, costs fot perfo¡rnarrce of that audit shall not be charged to the
grârrt.

lf. ProcUrement Standatds.

-)

1

2

3.

The Subgrantee shall use ttrei¡ own procur€ment procedu¡es provided that the ptocuremeat confotms to
applicable Fede¡al (44 cFR Part 13.36) and state law (oRs 279À 2798,279c) and sta-oda¡ds,

The Subgtantee agrees to ptovide the existiag state prevailiag nE of wage and, if applicable, t.he federal
prevailing rate of wage required r¡nder the fedeml Davis-Bacon ¡\ct (40 U.S.C. 3741 et seq.) that must be paid
to wo¡ke¡s io each t¡ade o¡ occupation that is used i¡ performjng all or part of this :\greement.

Àll procurement ftânsactions, whetber negotiated or coûpetitively bid and wittrout tegard to dollar value, shall
be conducted in a ma¡ner that encounge!fai¡ and open competition to tle maxi-or:m practical extent possible,
.AIl sole-source ptocurements in excebs'oi $roOroõo r ust receive prior written apptovat f¡om oÉM in
addition to any ottrer approvals requited by law applicable to the Subgrantee. Justifi.cation for sole-sou¡ce
procu.rement in excess of $100,000 should include a desctiption of the progran a¡d what is being contracted
for, a-o. explanation of why it is necessary to conüact ¡.oncompetitively, time const¡aints a.o.d afly óther pertinent
info-ation' Interagency agreements between urrits of govemrnent a¡e excluded from this pror"irion- 

^

The Subgrantee shall be aìert to organizational conflicts of inte¡est or aon-competitive practices among
contractols that may testrict or elirniriate competition or otherwise restraifl tradi. Cont¡ìcto¡s that deväop o,

4.

Page 3 - City of Portla¡d

21



draft speciEcations, tequiremeûts, statemerts of wod ard/ ot Requests for Proposals S.FP) for z ptoposed
procutemefrt shall be excluded from bid.li'g or submittìng a proposal to compete fo¡ the awa¡d of such

procuteûreût..A,ny request f6¡ ¿¡çsmption must be submitted io wdting to OEI'4

5. The Subgrantee agrees tlat, to the extent they use coo.tracto¡s or subcont¡actots, such recipients shall use sma1l,

minority, women-owned or disedvântaged business concems and cont¡actors or subcontractots to the extent
practicable.

i.

1. PropeÉg/Equipment Ma¡agement and Records Coat¡ol. The Subgrantee agrees to comply with all
requirements set forth in 44 CFR Patt 73.37-33 for the active 61cì<i'g and monitoring of propety/equipment,
P¡ocedu¡es for managing propefty/equipmeat, whetler acquired in whole ot in part ''r¡it¡ gtant frrnds, until
disposition takes placej will, at a miaimwn, meet the following requireñeûts:

^. ÀJl property/equipment purchased ucde¡ this r\gteement, whether by the Subgraatee or a subconttactor,
will be reco¡ded z¡d mai¡tained in the Subgtantee's prcPerty/equipment inventory system.

b. The Subgtantee shall maintain property/equipment tecolds thzt include: a description of the
properry/equipmen! the manufactu¡e/s serial number, model nuober, or othe¡ identiÁcation oumbe4 the

sowce of the property/equipment, including the CataTog of Fede¡al Domestic Àssistaace (CFDÄ)
number; who holds title; the acquisition date; the cost of the ptopetty / equipment a¡rd the petceatage of
Fedetal particþation in the cosç the locatioo, use and condition of the ptoperty/equipmenq and any

ultimate dispositioo data including the date of disposel and sale ptice of dre propetty/equipment.

c. À physical inventory of the property/equipment must be taken and the results recoricìled with the
properry/equipment teðords, at least once every two years.

. ù À coatrol system must be developed to ensure adequate safeguards to prevent loss, damage, ot theft of the

property/equipmeot :l-ay loss, damage, or theft shall be investigated.

e. Àdequate maiateoance procedures must be developed to keep the ptoperty/equipmeot in good coadition.

f. If the Subgrantee is authodzed to sell the propeÉy/equipmeût, proper sales procedures must be

established to ensu¡e the hþhest possible retum.

g, The Subgraotee âgrees tha! whea practicable, zrry pxopefi/equipment purchased v¡ith grant fr:nding shall

be pro-i.ently mrrlced as follows: '?u¡cb¿sed with funds ptovided by the U.S. Departrnent of Homeland

Secr:¡ity''.

h. The Subgtantee shall. pass oo. ptoperty / eouipment managemeflt requiremerts that meet o¡ exceed the
requirements outlined above fo¡ all subcontractors, coflsultants, and the subgtaltees who receive pass-

tlrough firoding from this Àgreement

2. Reteation of Propertyr/Eo,uipment Records. Records for property/equipment shall be retâi¡.ed for a period of
six years from the date of the disposition or teplacenent o¡ t¡ansfer at the disc¡etioa of the awardíng agefrcy.

Title to all ptoperty/equipment arr.d supplies pwchased with fr:¡ds made available unde¡ the Urban À¡ea
' Secruity Initiative Grant Program shall vest in the Subgtantee agency that purchased the property/eguipment,

if it provìdes written certifi.c¿tion to OEM that it wül use the ptoperty,/equipment for pu4roses consisteot.q¡idr.

the U¡ban Â¡ea Security Initiative Grant Progtam.

l. Fundine.

1. MztchinsFunds. This Gr¿nt does not reorri¡e matchine funds.

2. ÀIlowable Co sts. The Subgrantee agrees that all allocations and use of ñ:ods unde¡ this Àgreement will be in
accordance r*'ith tbe Fiscal Yea¡ 2011 Homeland Secudty Grant Ptogtam guidance a¡rd application kit.

3. Supplaating. The Subgrantee certifies th¿t federal fr¡¡ds v,¡ill not be used to sûpplaÍt state o¡ local fuads, but
will be used to increase the amou¡t of fr¡nds thaq irr the absence of fedetal aid, would be made av¿ilable to the
Subgrantee to 6r¡rd progr¿ms consistent with Utbaa Àrea Security Initiative Grant Progtam guidelines.

Page 4 - City of Porttand

22



K. Reports, Failute of the Subgrautee to submit tle tequired progrzrm, financielr o¡ audit reports, o¡ to resolve
Plogtamr fiaanciat or audit issues may result in the suspensioû of grant paymerts and/ or terni¡ation of
this Agreement

1. Pe¡formanceReports.

Tb.e Subgrantee agrees to submit perforÍrarìce reports on its ptogtess in meeting each ofits agreed upon goals
and objectives. The na¡¡¿tive reports will add¡ess specific info¡mation regarding the activities canieJout under
the FY 2011 Urban Àrea Secudty Initiative Grant Program a¡rd how they addreis identified p¡qiegÊ_spcciÂç
goals and objectives.

Reports are due to OEM by the end of each calendar year quarter"

,{,ny Perforrrauce Repott th¿1 is e1¡1s1¿¡¡{ing fo, *or" th¿n one month past tìe due clate Daey cause
tlesuspensioo,an.dfotterminationofthegtant. TheSubgranteemustreceiveptiorurdttenapprovalftorn
OEM to exteûd a performance teport requirement past its due date.

2. Fi¡ancial Reimbu-rsement Reports.

a. In otder to receive ¡ei-mbursement, the Subgtantee âgrees to submit a signed Request fo¡ Rei¡nbu¡sement
@FR) which includes supporting documentation for all grant expenditures. RFRs m.ay be submitted
monthly but no.less frequendy than quaffeù during the term of this Àgreement. .,\.t ¿ miiu¡aum, RFRs
r.¡ust be submitted no latet 1åan one monfh following the end of each calendar year quatter, and a
final RFR must be submitted no latet than one moûth following ttre end. of the lrant petiod.

b. Reimbwsements for expenses wili be withheid if performance repo¡ts ate not sub,mitted by the specified
dates or are iocomplete.

å:,iT#3"'"'

d. Reimbu-rsements wiJl only be made fo¡ actual expenses incurred during the g:ant pedod.. The Subgraatee
agrees that no grart funds may be used for expeûses incured before Match ! 2072 ot aftet'May 37,
2074.

e for and audit disallowances or any other
t ov¡ed to EM sha_1l apply interes!

colection g¡2¡rrari5 a¡d oMB a"."#f¿;* 
debt owed by a debtor Pursuânt to ihe Federal claiqrs

3' Äudit RePorts. The Subgtantee shall ptovide OEM copies of all audit reports pertaiûirrg to this .r\gteement
obtained by the Subgantee, whether o¡ not the audit is requited by OÀß Circular ¡\-13J.

L. Indemnification.

The Subgrantee shall tequire z¡y ofits contractôrs or subcontractors to defead, save, hold. harmless and indemnift
dre State of oregon oEld and tleir oftcers, employees, agents, and members, f¡om all clairns, suits or actions of
'¡¡batsoever natrxe tesultjng from or arising out oi tÌte 

".tioitieS 
of subcoatracto¡ u¡rder or pursuant to tlais

Àgreement,

of any ofits cont¡actors or subcontractors, also require such
te of Oregon, OElvf, and their ofEcers, employee.s arrd
ect to the cortiactor's or subcontractot's se¡r,ices performed

Page 5 - City of Portlard

23



M. Time is of the Essence. The Subgrantee agrees that tjme is of the esseflce under this .l,greemeot.

N. Copyùht. If this r\greeitrent or Àfly piogram 6:nded by this Àgreement ¡esults in a copydght, OEM and the U.S.
Department of Homeland Security resewe a toyalty-free, oonexclusivé a¡rd ir¡evocable license to reptoduce, publish
or otherwise use, afid authorize othe¡s to use, for govemmetrt purposes, the wo¡k or the copyrþht to any wotk
developed under this Àgreement and any rights of copyright to u'hich the Subgrantee, or its coûtractor or
subcontractor, purchases ownetship witlr gant supp

O. Goveming Law: Venue: Consent toJudsdiction. This Ägreement shâll be govemed by and construed in
accorda¡ce with the laws of the State of Oregon without regard to principles of conflicts of law Àrry claim, acúon,

suiq or proceeding (collectiveh "ClÂim') betv¡een OEM (and/or â¡y other agercy or departrnent of the State of
Oregon) and the Subgtantee tlat arises f¡om or relates to this r\greement shall be btought and conducted soleþ and

exclusively withi¡ the Ci¡cuit Cou¡t for the State of Oregon; provided, however, if ttre Claim must be brought in a

federal forum, then it shall be brought aad conducted solely and exclusively within the United States District Court
fo¡ the District of Oregon. Io no event shall this Section be const¡¡ed as a v,râiver by tle State of Oregon of any

forsr of defense or irnmuûify, whether sovereign imounity, govetamental irnrrrrnity, immunity based on the
eleventh ameo.dment to the Constitutioo of tle United States or otherwise, fuom. any claim or from the jurisdiction

of any court The Subgrantee, by execution of this .Àgreement, heteby corsents to the In ?etsonam

Jurisdiction of said courts! waiyes any objeetioa to ve¡.ue, and waives any claìm tlat such fon¡n is an
inconvenient forum.

P. Notices. Except as otheflsise expressly provided in this Sectioo, any communications between the parties heteto o¡

notice to be given herer¡nde¡ shall be given ia writing by pemooal delivery, facsirrile, or mailing the sarne by

registered o¡ certified mait postage prepaid to the Subgtaotee or OEM at the addtess or number set forth oa page 1

of this Àgreeoeflt, or to. such other addtesses o¡ aumbers as either party may hereafter indicate pursuant to tbis
section. Åny commuaication or notice so addressed ând sert by registered or ce¡tiÉed maü shdl be deemed

delivered upon teceipt or refusal of receþt Åny coanmunication or soúce delivered by facsimile shall be deemed to

be given whea receipt of the trânsûission is generated by tlre transmitting machine. ,\ny comor:nicaúon or notice
by personal delivery shali be deemed to be given when actually delivered. The parties also may cornruunicate by
telephone, tegular mail ot other means, but such commrrnis¿tions shall flot be deemed Noticés r:¡der úis Sectioo

unless receipt by the other party is expressly ackrowledged in writing by the receiving party.

Q. Successo¡s and Àssigns, This -Ågreement shall be bindiag upoo aod hu¡e to tle bene6.t of OEM, tÏe Subgraotee,

:nd their respective successors and assigrrs, except that tle Subgtantee may rrot assigtr or transfet its rights or
obligations hereunder or any interest he¡eia without the prior consentin *titittg of OEM

R. Survival. Ä.ll provisioas of this r\greeiment set forth in the following sections shall su¡vive terrni¡ation of this

Àgreement Sectioo lI.G ('\dmjnistrative Requkeraents, Reteotion and r\ccess to Records, arrd Åudits); Section II,H
(Procurement Standards); Sectioo II.I (Property/Equipment Management and Recotds Conttol, a¡rd Reteation of
Recotds); Section ILK @eports); a¡.d Section II.L (lndemnifcaúon).

S. SeverabüitI. If any teun or provisioo of this Ågeement is declared by a court of comPetett jutisdiction to be illegal
or in conflict wifh aay law' the validit¡ of the remaining terms and provisions shall not be affected, and the rights
and obligations of the paties shall be const¡ued and enfotced as if this ,\gteerneot did not contaiû the particr:lar

term or ptovision held to be i¡valid.

T. RelationshiÈof Parties. The paties agtee and acknowledge that thei¡ relationship is that of indepeadent contracting

parties and neithet party hereto shall be deemed afl âgert, partnet, joiot veotuet or related eotity of the other by
reason of this Ägreement,

Page 6-CityofPortland

24



III. Subgrantee Compliance and Certifications

À. DebarmenL-Suspension. Ineligibjlity.and Voh:¡ta{v Exclusion. The Subgrantee certifies by acceptlng funds u¡rder
this Àgreemelt that neither it nor its princþals are presenfJy debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible, nor voluntarily excluded from participatjon in this t¡ansaction by any Federal departnreot or
agericy. (fhis certification is required by regulations published May 26,7gï9,ì-Flementìng Executive Otðer 12549,
Deberment and Suspension, 44 CFR Part 17.) The Subgtantee shall establish procedures to provtde fo¡ effective use
a¡d,/or dissemination of the Excluded Parties List @ttp://www.epls.gciv/) to assure ttrat thei¡ coîtiactors are not i¡r
viol¿tion of the nonptocurement deba¡rnent and suspensio¡r. conmon rule,

B. Standard Àssura¡rces a¡d CertiEcations Rega¡ding Lobbying. The Subgaotee is required to comply with 44 CFR
Part 18, Nøø B¿Íiaion¡ on L-obþing þttp://www.access .gpo.govf ntzf cfr/waisidx-O7 / 44cft18_07 .htmÐ. The
rest¡ictions on lobbyhg ate enforceable via Jarge civil penafties, witl civil fines between $10,000 and $100,000 per
expenditue. The Subgraltee uodersta¡:.ds âfld âBrees ttrat it carnot use any federal finds, eitber directly or
iadirectly, in suppott of ttre enactment, repeal, morìi€catioo ot adoption of aly law, regulation or polic¡ at arry ievel
of govemment, without the express ptiot written apptoval of FEMÀ.

C. Compliance 'pith Åpplicable Las¡. The Subgrantee âgrees to comply with all applicable laws, regulations! program
guidance, ar.d guidelines of tle State of Otegon, the Fede¡al Gove¡rrment and OEM in the petfomrance of this
Àgteemen! induding but not lirúted to:

1. Àdministr¿tive Requirements set forth in 44 CER Pa¡t 13.

2. Cost Principles set forth in 2 CFR Pa¡t 225a¡d 48 CER Pa¡t 31.2.

3. Àudit Requirements set forth in OMB Ci¡cula¡ rl-133.
4. Tb.e provisions set forth ia 44 CFR P¿¡t 7;Paxt 9; Pet 10; and Federal l¿ws or regulations appìicable to Fede¡al

âssrstaDce Ptogfâñs.
5. The F¡eedom of Information Åct @OIÄ), 5. U.S.C. 5552 with consideration of State and local laws a¡d

regulations xegatåing the release of info¡rn¿tion ald regulations goveming Sensitive Security Information (49
CFR Part 1520).

D.
T imited Enslish ProEcient ILEP) Persons.

1. Non-discdrni¡ation a¡d Civjl Rights Compliarce, The Subgrantee, and all its conttactors â-od subconftactors,
certjfies that no person shall be excluded from participation in, denied the bene6.ts of, subjected to
discrimìnrfion under, ot denied employment io connection with a¡ly activity funded under this dreement on
tle basis of nce, color, age, religioo, national otigin, disabìlity, or gendet TTe Subgrantee, ald all its
contrectors and subcontractors, âssuies compliance with all applicable ¡.ondiscrimination laws, including but
not linited to:

a. Nondiscriniaation Regulation 44 CFR Part 7;

b. Tide II of the Âmerica¡s ¡¡¡ith Disabilities Àct (ÀDÄ) of 1990;

In the event th¿t a Federal or State court or admiflisüative ageocy makes a fnding 6f disc¡imirr¿deo after a due

Ptocess hearing on the grounds of race, color, age, religior¡ naúonal otigin, disabiJity ot geader against the
Subgrantee or aly ofits contrâctors or subconfJectors, tte'subgrantee ot ally ofits cottractors or
subcontractors '¡¡ill fo¡ward a copy of ttre finding to OEM.

Equal EmPloyment Opportu¡riw Program. The Subgrantee, and a-ny of its cont¡acto¡s and subcontractors,
certifies ttrat an equal employment oppornrnity program will be in effect on or before the effective date of this
Àgteement. The Subgrantee must maintain a current copy on file.

Setqices to Limited English Proficient (LEP) Persons. National origin discrirrination includes disc,imirr¿tion
on the basis of lirnited English proficiency. Recipients of federal fi¡ancial assistance have ao obligation to
reduce language ba¡tiers that can preclude ¡¡so.i.gfi¡l access by LEP persons to importaat bene6.ts, progrzms,
ínformation and sen'ices. For additioaal infomration, please see htç://wwwlep.gov.

2

3.

Page 7 - City of Portland

25



E. Envi¡onmental a¡d Histotic Pteservation.

1. The Subgtantee shdl comply v/idl ell applicable Feded State, arrd local eovi¡onaental a¡d histoic
preservation (EHP) requirements ard sha.ll provide any information requested by FEMÀ to ersure compliance
with applicable envtonmental a¡d historic preservâtior laws including but not li¡nited to:

a. National Envi¡onmental Policy Âct (44 CFR Part 10)

b. National Histodc Presetyation Àct, '

c. Erdangered Spedes,\ct, and

d. F'.=ecutive Otde¡s on Floodplains (11988), Wetlands (11990) and Envi¡onmentalJustice (12898).

Failu¡e of the Subgtantee to meet Federal, State, and local EIIP requirements aad obtain applicable permits
may jeopardize Fedetal frurding.

2. The Subgrantee shall not u.ndertake any proiectwithout ptior EHP approval by FEM.A, including but
not linited to coñnu-nications towers, physical secr:rity erlhatrcements, new construction, arrd
modificatio¡s to buil.tíngs, structr¡res, and objects that are 50 yeats old ot gteater. The Subga-atee must
coroply with all conditions placed on the project as the iesult of the EFIP review. Äny charge to the apptoved
project scope of work will require te-ev¿luation for compliaace '¡¡ith tlese EHP requirements. If ground
disturbing activities occu¡ du¡ing project implementation, the Subgtantee úust ersure monitoring of gtound
distu¡ba¿ce and if any potential archeological ¡esources a¡e discovered, the Subgrantee will immediately cease

const¡uction in fhzt ø¡er and notifr FEIvL\ and the apptopriate State Fûstoric P¡eservation Offrce. Àay
constn:ctioo. acúvities tÏ¿t h¿ve been initiated without the necessary EHP review and approval wül result in a

a6¡1-s6ñplìq¡ce firding a¡rd vill not be eligible for EEI'4I\ fi^ditg'

3. For any of the Subgraotee's or its contlactors' or subconftactors' existing progtarns or activities that u¡ill be

frrnded by these grant fr¡¿ds, the Subgtantee, upon speci-fic request from the U.S. Departmeot of Hooeland
Security, âgrees to cooperâte v¡ith the U.S. Department of Homela¡d Security in any prepatation by the U,S.

Department of Homeland Security of a natiotal or prograrn eavLoomental assessrneût of that 6:nded Progrâñ
, or activit¡,

F. Drug Free Worþlace Requi-rements. TLe Subgtantee certiE.es that it will ptovide a drug-ftee worþlace. The¡e a¡e

two general requirements if you are a tecipieat ottret rtran ao individual

1. You must make a good faith effort, on a coqtiauing basis, to maintain a drug-ftee wo'LPlace. Btiefl¡ those

measu¡es ate to:

a. Pubüsh a drug-ftee workplace statemeflt a¡d establish a drug-ftee eiyarerìess piogrecr for your employees
' (see 44 CFR Part 17,6); and

b. Take actions concemiag employees s¡ho a¡e convicted of violating dnrg statutes in the worþlace.

2. You must ideati-ff alt knou¡h worþIaces r:nder your Federal awatds.

Àdditional inforrn"tion ca¡r be ¡efe¡enced at http://wwwaccess.gpo.gov/raxaf cft/wøsidx-)8/44cÍrv1-08.hùnl.

G. Classified National Secudqv Information. No funding r:nder this award sh¿lI be used to support À conttact,

subaward or other agreement fot goods or se¡r'ices that will include access to classified national security info¡mation
ifthe ¿ward recipient has sot been approved fo¡ and has ¿tcess to such inforrnation, Classi6ed natiooal security

inforrnation as defined in Executive Order (EO) 12958, * amended, means inforrnation that has been dete¡rnined

pursuant to EO 72958 or any ptedecessor o¡der to reqrrire protection against unautlorÞed disclosute and is marked

to indicate its ciassified status when in documentary forrn-

H. Hurnan Trafficking. The Subgrantee, employees, contractors and subrecipients r¡¡.ds this award and their respective

employees may not:

L Engage in severe fomrs of ttafficl¡¡g in persons during the pedod of the time the award is in effec!
2. P¡ocure a comrnercial sex act during the period of ¡-e the award is in effec! ot
3. Use forced labor ín the performaûce of the award o¡ sub¿wa¡ds unde¡ the awa¡d.

The Subgtantee must inforn OEM immediately of anyinformatjon the Subgmntee receives from any source

alleging a violation of any of the above prohibitions in tbis award term. OEMs tþht to ternìnate r:niJatetally is in
addiúonal to all oth* remedies under this awa¡d. The Subgraotee must include these requitements in âfly subaward

maåe to public or private entities.

Page8-CityofPortland

26



27



\II. Subgrantee Representations andWar¡aaties

Thc Subgrntce reprcsents end un¡ra¡ts to OElvl a! follows:

Ä. Existe¡rcc and Power. Thc Subgrz.ntce is r politicd ¡ubdivision of th¡ St¿te of Orcgon The
porrcr end authority to tnnsâct thc busincss in wùich it is cngagcd eod full power, ruthotity.
cxccu(c ¡nd ddivcr this Àgrecmcat end incur and pc¡forrn its oblþtions hcrcundcr"

tl
John Plans and Training Seaibn Director

lvfilitary Departmcnt
lvfanagemeat

PO
Salem, OR 97309-506?

Subgmntee Officiel

Subgrentce has full
and legrl right to

B. r\ud:oritf. No Contnvention. Thc rnaking and pcrformence by ihc Subgrantcc of this .r{grecmcnt (a) heve bcca
dnl¡l euthorizcd by dl ncccssary ection of thc Subgrantcg þ) do not and will not violetc eny provisioa of rny
rpplicablc law, nrlc, or rcgulation or ordc¡ of rny court, regu¡âtory commission, board or othcr ¿dministrativc
rgcncy or mJr próvision of thc Suþnntcc's ¡rticlcs of incoçorition cir bylews rnd (c) do not rnd wrìll not rcsult in
thc bread¡ of,, or coostinrtc a dcfeult or rcquirc any coriseat undcr any other rlgrecmcat or ¡nstí¡ncnt to rvhich the
Subgantce is 1 pá¡ty or by vrùich thc Subgrzntcc or rny.of its ptòpcrtics a¡e bou¡rd oraffcctcd. .

C. BindingObligetion. Thisrlgrccarcrrchasbcenduly-euthodzcd,arccutcd¡nddclive¡cdonbehalfofthcSubgmntce
r¡¡d constitutcs thc lcgal, vdid, ¡nd bin.li'rg obþtion of thc Subgranrcg c¡rforc.e¡ble in ¡cco¡d¿nce with.its te¡ms.

D. Àpp5ayeJ¡. No authorizatior\ conscrit, license, epproral oÇ Elür$ or registretion with, or notihc¡tion to, ¡ny
gpvenmcntzl body or regulatory or supcnrisory.authodty is rcguired for the c.tecudon, delivcry or pcrformance by
thc Subgþntee of this r\grcenrent

rz
Datc

3 30 2a t2

Namc/Tidc

Signatutc of .Authorized Fiscal Rçrescntative of Subgrantee Ag*ry
+ 4 TL

Date

Name/Tidc

Reviewed for Lægal Sufficienry:

Steven Â. tüfolf bv emnil Ma¡ch2-2O72
ATTKUV¡,L' A5 IU T.OKM DateAssisøn t rtttornc¡i Gencrd

.1** 
t-l-Va.,..\ftr:ázø

v cmY AmORNEY 3"tß^z
Pagc I 0 - City of Porrland

28



Resolution
September
Page 1 of 1

 

 
WHERE
Library A
 
WHERE
 
WHERE
and staf
 
WHERE
outside 
the Libra
young a
 
NOW, T
 
 S
school s
2013. 
 
 S
 
Duly pa
 
 
  
  
 
Attest: 
 
 
  
Sylvia M

 2012-048 
r 18, 2012 
1  

A RESOL

EAS, there 
Advisory Bo

EAS, Bryce 

EAS, the ap
ff liaison an

EAS, althou
the Sherw
ary Board 
dults in She

THEREFOR

Section 1.  
student rep

Section 2:  

assed by th

 
 

 
Murphy, CM

LUTION AP

is currently
oard due to

Keicher ha

pplicant has
d by the Ma

ugh Bryce K
ood City lim
and has a 
erwood.   

RE, THE CIT

Bryce Keic
presentative

This Resol

he City Cou

  
  

  
MC, City Rec

RESOLU

PPOINTING
ADVIS

y one seat v
o the gradua

as applied f

s been end
ayor; and 

Keicher cur
mits she is
desire to e

TY OF SHE

cher is appo
e for a term

ution shall 

uncil this 1

corder 

 
UTION 2012

G BRYCE K
SORY BOA

vacant for a
ation of Mo

for the Libra

orsed by th

rrently resid
s extremely
enhance th

ERWOOD R

ointed to th
m beginnin

be effective

18th day of 

 ___
 Keit

 

 
2-048 

KEICHER T
ARD 

a high scho
olly Woodbu

ary Advisor

he Council 

des in unin
y interested
e priority o

RESOLVES

he Library A
ng October 

e upon its a

Septembe

__________
th S. Mays,

TO THE LIB

ool student
ury; and 

ry Board; an

liaison, Boa

corporated
d in represe
of reading f

S AS FOLL

Advisory Bo
2012 and 

approval an

er 2012. 

_________
, Mayor 

DR

BRARY  

t member o

nd  

ard chairpe

 Sherwood
enting yout
for children

LOWS: 

oard as the 
ending Au

nd adoption

___ 

RAFT 

of the 

erson 

d and 
th on 
n and 

high 
ugust 

. 

29



Resolution 2012-049, Staff Report 
September 18, 2012 
Page 1 of 1 with Exhibit A (Bid Results, 1 pg), Exhibit B (Project Map, 1 pg) 
 

    Council Meeting Date: September 18, 2012 
 

Agenda Item: New Business 
 
TO:  Sherwood City Council 
 
FROM: Jason Waters, Civil Engineer 
 
THROUGH: Craig Sheldon, Public Works Director & Bob Galati, City Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:  RESOLUTION 2012-049 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE SW GLENEAGLE DRIVE PAVEMENT REHABILITATION 
PROJECT   
 
ISSUE:  Should the City award a construction contract to Brix Paving Company of Tualatin, Oregon to repave 
SW Gleneagle Drive, SW 10th Street and SW Glenco Court? 
 
BACKGROUND: SW Gleneagle Drive, SW 10th Street and SW Glenco Court have a deteriorated 
pavement surface and structure, and have been a maintenance priority for the City for several years.  The City 
strives to provide quality streets for its citizens and has generated sufficient funds for this project through the 
Street Maintenance Fees that are applied to the monthly utility bill.   
 
The streets involved with this project were selected based upon the Pavement Condition Index (PCI) which 
measures the health and condition of the pavement network.  PCI’s can range from 100 for a brand new street 
to 10 or less for a completely failing street.  The streets involved with this project have an average PCI score of 
14.5.  City staff considered all design options and determined that the most cost effective option was to remove 
the existing asphalt, cement treat 10” of base rock & subgrade, and install 4” of new asphalt.  This design will 
extend the service life an additional 10 to 12 years or beyond depending upon future daily traffic counts.   
 
The City solicited competitive bids from five (5) contractors and after opening bids on September 7th, 2012, 
determined Brix Paving Company of Tualatin, Oregon to have submitted the lowest responsive bid at 
$340,629.43.  A summary of the bid results is attached to this staff report for reference.  The seven (7) day 
protest period has ended and the next step is for City Council to award a contract to Brix Paving and authorize 
the City Manager to execute the agreements necessary to complete the work and authorize a 15% 
contingency to cover unforeseen construction issues and differing site conditions. 
 
City staff expects the work to begin on or around Monday, September 24th, 2012 and to last approximately 1.5 
to 2 weeks depending on the weather conditions.  Gleneagle Drive will be closed to through traffic with local 
vehicle and pedestrian traffic maintained.  There will be short delays and limited access to driveways at times 
as needed for the contractor to complete the work in a timely manner.  City staff has provided general 
notification to area residents.  A more detailed notice will be sent out a week in advance of the work.  Door 
hangers will be placed 48 hours prior to the commencement of work.   
 
Staff requests the Sherwood City Council adopt a resolution awarding a contract to Brix Paving Company and 
approving a 15% construction contingency. 
 
FINDINGS:  By passing this resolution the City can execute contracts to complete the project. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  MOTION TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 2012-049 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 
TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE SW GLENEAGLE DRIVE PAVEMENT 
REHABILITATION PROJECT 

30



Ci
ty

 o
f S

he
rw

oo
d

60
25

 S
W

 G
le

ne
ag

le
 D

riv
e 

Pa
ve

m
en

t R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n
Bi

d 
Ta

bu
la

tio
n 

- B
id

 A
lte

rn
at

e 
- B

as
e 

Bi
d 

+ 
O

pt
io

n 
"A

"
Bi

d 
Cl

os
in

g 
Se

pt
em

be
r 7

, 2
01

2 
at

 2
:0

0 
PM

BI
D 

AL
TE

RN
AT

E
IT

EM
De

sc
rip

tio
n

U
ni

t
Q

ua
nt

ity
1

Ba
se

 B
id

LS
1

2
O

pt
io

n 
"A

" B
id

LS
1

S-
2 

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
s

 B
ID

 A
LT

ER
N

AT
E 

TO
TA

L 
$4

66
,3

83
.1

5
$3

40
,6

29
.4

3
$3

70
,0

00
.0

0
$3

76
,5

61
.2

5
$3

84
,5

63
.7

5
$3

91
,3

12
.5

0

To
ta

l
$3

63
,8

61
.4

5
$1

02
,5

21
.7

0

To
ta

l
$2

74
,1

93
.6

6
$6

6,
43

5.
77

En
gi

ne
er

's 
Es

tim
at

e
Br

ix
 P

av
in

g
To

ta
l

$3
15

,1
37

.2
5

$7
6,

17
5.

25

To
ta

l
$2

97
,0

00
.0

0
$7

3,
00

0.
00

$2
99

,9
46

.5
0

$7
6,

61
4.

75

To
ta

l

Bi
d 

$3
40

,8
20

.9
2

To
ta

l
$3

09
,1

28
.0

0
$7

5,
43

5.
75

Ko
di

ak
 P

ac
ifi

c
Ke

rr
 C

on
tr

ac
to

rs
Pa

ci
fic

 E
xc

av
at

io
n

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

LO
W

B
ID

D
E

R
(B

R
IX

P
A

V
IN

G
)

31



0 140 280 420 56070
Feet

¯

SW Gleneagle Drive, SW 10th Street and SW Glenco Court Pavement Rehabilitation

July 17, 2012

East Limit of Work
SW Gleneagle Dr.

Hwy 9
9

SW
 12th S

tre
et

SW
 Gleneagle Drive

SW
 G

len
ea

gle
 D

riv
e

S
W

 1
0t

h 
S

tre
et

S
W

 G
le

n
co

 C
o

ur
t

East Limit of Work
SW 10th St.

Anticipated
West Limit of Work
SW Gleneagle Dr

Potential West Limit of Work
SW Gleneagle Dr.

Cedar Creek

Site Plan

S
W

 S
h

e
rw

o
o

d
 B

lv
d

SW Glenco Ct.
is Part of Project

West Limit of Work
SW 10th St.

SW
 Gleneag

eagle Drive

ne
ag

le
 D

riv
e

SW
 G

len
e

S
W

 1
0t

h 
S

tre
et

S
W

co
 C

o
ur

t

S
W

 G
le

n
c

vee

WORK LIMITS

Maintain continuous  

access to Gleneagle  

Condos at AM/PM Peak

32



Resolution
September
Page 1 of 1
 

 
A RESO
CONTRA
 
WHEREA
and in ne
 
WHEREA
using a 
statutes a
 
WHEREA

 
WHEREA
submitted
 
WHEREA
(approxim

 
N

 
Section 
amount e
City Man
the proje
 
Section 
laws, the
Company
$392,000
 
Section 
 
 
 D
 
 
  
  
Attest: 
 
 
_______
Sylvia Mu

 2012-049 
r 18, 2012 
1 

OLUTION AU
ACT FOR TH

AS, SW Gle
eed of replac

AS, City sta
competitive 
and rules (O

AS, the City

AS, the Cit
d by Brix Pa

AS, City 
mately 15%)

NOW, THER

1:  Brix Pav
equal to $34
nager is here
ect. 

2:  Subject 
e City Mana
y totaling 
0.00. 

3:  This Res

Duly passed

 
 

___________
urphy, CMC

UTHORIZIN
HE SW GLE

eneagle Driv
cement; and

aff prepared 
bidding pro

ORS 279C an

received fiv

ty reviewed
aving Compa

staff recom
) to cover un

EFORE, TH

ving Compan
40,629.43 fo
eby authorize

to the limit
ager is auth
$51,370.57 

solution shal

d by the City

  
  

______  
C, City Recor

RESOLU

G THE CIT
ENEAGLE D

ve, SW 10th
d  

design plan
ocess meeti
nd OAR 137

ve (5) Bids th

 all Bid Pr
any of Tuala

mmends a
nforeseen co

E CITY OF 

ny of Tualat
r the SW Gl
ed to execut

ations of Ci
horized to e

for a tot

ll be in effec

y Council th

 
rder 

 
UTION 2012

TY MANAGE
DRIVE PAVE

 Street and 

s, bid docum
ng the requ

7-049); and

hat were ope

roposals an
tin, Oregon

uthorizing 
onstruction is

SHERWOO

in, Oregon i
eneagle Driv
te a Contrac

ty and State
execute Con
tal construc

t upon its ap

his 18th day 

 
 

 
2-049 

ER TO EXE
EMENT REH

SW Glenco

ments and s
uirements of

ened on Sep

nd selected 
in an amoun

a continge
ssues and d

OD RESOLV

s awarded a
ve Pavemen

ct with Brix P

e contracting
ntract Chang
ction Contr

pproval and 

of Septemb

_______
Keith S. 

ECUTE A C
HABILITATI

o Court are 

solicited pote
f local and 

ptember 7, 2

the lowest
nt of $340,62

ency fund 
iffering site 

VES AS FOL

a constructio
nt Rehabilita
Paving Comp

g rules and 
ge Orders w
ract amoun

adoption. 

ber 2012. 

__________
Mays, Mayo

DR

 

CONSTRUCT
ON PROJE

in poor cond

ential contra
state contra

2012; and 

t responsive
29.43; and 

of $51,37
conditions.

LLOWS: 

on Contract
ation Project
pany to com

other applic
with Brix Pa
nt not-to-ex

__________
or 

RAFT 

TION 
CT 

dition 

actors 
acting 

e Bid 

70.57 

in an 
t. The 

mplete 

cable 
aving 
xceed 

33



Resolution 2012-050, Staff Report 
September 18, 2012 
Page 1 of 2 with Exhibit A (Project Map, 1 pg) 
 

    Council Meeting Date: September 18, 2012 
 

Agenda Item: New Business 
 
TO:  Sherwood City Council 
 
FROM: Jason Waters, Civil Engineer 
 
THROUGH: Craig Sheldon, Public Works Director & Bob Galati, City Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:  RESOLUTION 2012-050 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE LADD HILL STORM RESTORATION PROJECT   
 
ISSUE:  Should the City Council authorize the City Manager to execute a construction contract to 
complete the Ladd Hill Storm Restoration Project? 
 
BACKGROUND: There are several issues associated with the storm system and sensitive lands 
bound by SW Sunset Boulevard, SW Ladd Hill Road, and SW Willow Drive.  During the wet weather 
season and during large storm events, the storm outfall southwest of Sunset Blvd & Ladd Hill Road 
backs up into Ladd Hill Road and into the backyards of residents surrounding the natural area.  Sediment 
from upstream developed areas has accumulated in the stream for years, filling it in above the culvert 
and outfall.  The accumulated sediment needs to be dredged from the creek and the creek restored to its 
natural state.   
 
In addition to the conveyance issue in the creek, there are approximately 300 cubic yards of road 
construction debris piles within the wetlands and buffers that need to be removed.  The debris piles 
appear to contain mostly aggregate, asphalt and concrete slabs from old site or road demolition work.  
The debris needs to be removed and the areas planted and seeded to a good condition.    
 
There is a large water quality pond situated northwest of the open grass area along SW Willow Drive that 
is full of sediment and plantings in very poor condition.  This facility does not have adequate access for 
City maintenance crews.  Current design standards would require an access road for maintenance crews 
and vehicles.  A maintenance access road is needed from the open area along Willow Drive to the 
facility. 
 
In addition to the water quality pond, there is an existing grass water quality swale on the east side of 
Ladd Hill Road that does not function properly.  Two upstream flow control manholes need their bottoms 
replaced to split the flows into the swale and overflow pipe.  The grass swale also needs to be dredged, 
re-graded, and planted to current standard.  The work associated with the water quality swale and flow 
control manholes on the east side of Ladd Hill Road have been separated out as a bid option, and will be 
included in the project if the bids come in low. 
 
City staff prepared plans and bid documents addressing all of the aforementioned issues and have 
solicited contractors using a competitive bidding process meeting state and local requirements.  Bid 
proposals were opened on September 13, 2012 and a Notice of Intent to Award a contract was issued on 
September 14, 2012 for the lowest responsive bidder.  The name of the company submitting the lowest 
responsive bid will be read aloud during the September 18, 2012 City Council meeting.    
 

34



Resolution 2012-050, Staff Report 
September 18, 2012 
Page 2 of 2 with Exhibit A (Project Map, 1 pg) 
 

Because the in stream dredging work needs to be completed before the state mandated in-stream work 
deadline of October 12, 2012 and the Sherwood City Council does not meet again until October 2, 2012, 
staff recommends expediting the contract award by establishing a firm construction budget of $140,000 
and utilizing scalable bid quantities that will allow the construction contract amount to fit within the 
allotted budget.  ORS 279C.340 and OAR 137-049-0430 allow for contract negotiations in order to meet 
allocated construction funding limits.  
 
City staff expects the work to begin on or around Monday, September 24th, 2012 and to be substantially 
complete in early November.  Local residents have been notified by mailer and adjacent property owners 
by mailer and door hangers. 
 
Staff requests the Sherwood City Council authorize the City Manager to execute a construction in an 
amount not to exceed $140,000 plus up to $10,000 in change orders should other items allocated in the 
total project budget under run estimates. 

 
FINDINGS:  By passing this resolution the City can execute contracts to complete the project. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  MOTION TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 2012-050 AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE LADD HILL STORM 
RESTORATION PROJECT. 

35



  Ladd Hill Storm Restoration Project 

36



Resolution
September
Page 1 of 2
 

 
A RES

 
WHEREA
the Geor
 
WHEREA
the wetla
 
WHEREA
Ladd Hil
accumula
 
WHEREA
construct
reduce fl
 
WHEREA
produced
requirem
 
WHEREA
quantities
the lowes
 
WHEREA
identified
 
WHEREA
contract 

 
N

 
Section 
Manager
the comp
 
Section 
projectio
contract 
 
Section 
 
  
 

 2012-050 
r 18, 2012 
2 

OLUTION A
CONTRA

AS, there is
rgetown Esta

AS, several 
and and buffe

AS, seasona
l Road and 
ating in the s

AS, the City
tion debris f
ooding; and

AS, City sta
d bid docum

ments of loca

AS, the City
s and the co
st responsiv

AS, the City
d the lowest 

AS, City sta
in an amoun

NOW, THER

1: Upon c
r is hereby a
pletion of the

2:  If the to
ns and suff
change orde

3:  This Res

AUTHORIZIN
ACT FOR TH

s no feasible
ates subdivis

hundred cu
er areas bou

al flooding o
Sunset Bou

stream and i

y wishes to p
rom and res
   

aff prepared
ments to solic

l and state c

y allocated 
ompetitive b
e bidder; an

y opened b
responsive b

aff recomme
nt not to exc

EFORE, TH

ompletion o
authorized to
e Ladd Hill S

otal costs bu
ficient budg
ers up to $10

solution shal

RESOLU

NG THE CIT
HE LADD H

e maintenanc
sion; and  

bic yards of 
und by Suns

ccurs aroun
ulevard and 
inhibiting do

provide main
store the sen

design plan
cit contracto
contracting s

$140,000 fo
bidding proc
nd 

bids on Sep
bidder to ne

ends author
eed $140,00

E CITY OF 

of the mand
o execute a c
Storm Restor

udgeted for c
et exists, th
0,000.00. 

ll be in effec

 
UTION 2012

TY MANAGE
ILL STORM

ce access to

f old road co
set Boulevar

d the storm 
is caused 

ownstream co

ntenance ac
nsitive lands

ns to addre
ors using a c
statutes and 

or a constru
ess allows t

ptember 13, 
gotiate and 

rizing the C
00.00 to com

SHERWOO

datory seve
contract in a
ration Projec

consultants, 
he City Man

t upon its ap

 
2-050 

ER TO EXEC
M RESTORA

o an existing

onstruction d
rd, Ladd Hill 

culvert and 
by sedimen
onveyance; 

ccess to the 
, and dredge

ss the afore
competitive 
rules (ORS 

uction contra
the scope o

 2012, revie
execute a c

City Manage
mplete the pr

OD RESOLV

en (7) day b
an amount no
ct. 

 staff time a
nager is he

pproval and 

CUTE A CO
ATION PROJ

g water qua

debris must b
Road and W

outfalls loca
nt from the u

and 

water qualit
e sediment f

ementioned 
bidding proc
279C, OAR

act that utili
of work to be

ewed all bid
ontract with;

er to execut
roject. 

VES AS FOL

bid protest 
ot to exceed

and overhea
ereby autho

adoption. 

DR

 

ONSTRUCTI
JECT 

ality pond se

be removed
Willow Drive;

ated southwe
upstream sy

ty facility, rem
from the cre

issues and 
cess meetin

R 137-049); a

izes scalabl
e negotiated

d proposals
; and 

te a constru

LLOWS: 

period, the
d $140,000.0

ad do not ex
rized to exe

RAFT 

ION 

erving 

 from 
; and  

est of 
ystem 

move 
eek to 

then 
g the 
and 

e bid 
d with 

s and 

uction 

e City 
00 for 

xceed 
ecute 

37



DRAFT 

Resolution 2012-050   
September 18, 2012 
Page 2 of 2 
 

Duly passed by the City Council this 18th day of September 2012. 
 
 
        _________________________ 
        Keith S. Mays, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
______________________   
Sylvia Murphy, CMC, City Recorder 

38



 

Resolution 2012-051, Staff Report 
September 18, 2012 
Page 1 of 2, with attached letters of support 
 

Council Meeting Date: September 18, 2012 
 

Agenda Item: New Business 
 
 
TO:   Sherwood City Council   
 
FROM: Joseph Gall, ICMA-CM, City Manager  
 
Through: N/A 
 
SUBJECT:   Resolution 2012-051 in support of changing the name of “Tonquin Trail” to “Ice Age 

Tonquin Trail”. 
 
ISSUE:   

The City Council will consider a resolution supporting changing the name of the Tonquin Trail to the 
Ice Age Tonquin Trail to promote public awareness, and enhance funding opportunities and economic 
development through tourism and scientific research. 

Renaming the conceptual Tonquin Trail to Ice Age Tonquin Trail would require consensus from the 
partner jurisdictions. The partner organizations are Metro, Clackamas and Washington counties, and 
the cities of Sherwood, Tualatin, and Wilsonville. See attached letters of support from various 
organizations within the partner jurisdictions. 

BACKGROUND:  

Toward the end of the last Ice Age, some 12,000 to 17,000 years ago, a series of cataclysmic floods 
representing the greatest floods on earth, occurred in what is now the northwest region of the United 
States, leaving a lasting mark of dramatic and distinguishing features on the landscape of parts of the 
states of Montana, Idaho, Washington and Oregon, including the Willamette Valley.  

The Ice Age Floods story covers the last few thousand years of the Pleistocene Ice Age when a lobe 
of the Cordilleran ice sheet crept southward into the Idaho Panhandle, blocking the Clark Fork River 
and forming a 2,000 foot ice dam, creating Glacial Lake Missoula that stretched 200 miles long and 
contained more than 500 cubic miles of water. Periodically, the ice dam would fail and when Glacial 
Lake Missoula burst through the ice dam and exploded downstream, it did so at a rate of 10 times the 
combined flow of all the rivers of the world. This towering mass of water, ice, and debris thundered 
across the landscape down the Columbia River drainage, across northern Idaho and eastern and 
central Washington, through the Columbia River Gorge, back up into Oregon's Willamette Valley, and 
finally poured into the Pacific Ocean at the mouth of the Columbia River. 

In 2009 Congress established the Ice Age Floods National Geologic Trail in the states of Montana, 
Idaho, Washington, and Oregon enabling the public to view, experience, and learn about the features 
and story of the Ice Age floods through the collaborative efforts of public and private entities. 

The National Geologic Trail is in its earliest stages of planning through the leadership of the National 
Park Service and the Ice Age Floods Interagency Coordination Committee to collaborate and oversee 

39



 

Resolution 2012-051, Staff Report 
September 18, 2012 
Page 2 of 2, with attached letters of support 
 

the activities that will enhance interpretation of the Ice Age Floods story and features along the flood 
pathways of the Ice Age Floods National Geologic Trail.   

The National Geologic Trail will consist of a network of marked touring routes with interpretive 
opportunities distributed across the area and existing roadways and will link many of the region's 
geologic resources by way of a long, central pathway and designated loops and spurs. 

Metro, in partnership with Clackamas and Washington counties, and the cities of Sherwood, Tualatin, 
and Wilsonville are now in the process of completing the Tonquin Trail Master Plan and will fund and 
operate the proposed 22-mile regional trail. That trail will travel through landscape and geological 
features that were formed by the Ice Age Floods within and near the Tonquin Geologic Area.  

There may be funding opportunities by tying the Regional Trail to the National Trail, and linking the 
two trails may result in economic development by bringing more tourists and scientific research to the 
communities the regional trail will serve. 

FINANCIALS: 

There is no cost to adopting the resolution in support of renaming the Tonquin Trail to Ice Age 
Tonquin Trail since the trail is in the Master Plan stage. Trail funding opportunities and economic 
development may occur as a result. 

RECOMMENDATION:   
 
The staff respectfully recommends that Council adopt Resolution 2012-051 in support of 
changing the name of “Tonquin Trail” to “Ice Age Tonquin Trail”. 
 

40



LETTERS SUPPORTING THE ADDITION OF “ICE AGE” TO THE TONQUIN TRAIL 
NAME FROM THE FOLLOWING ORGANIZATIONS: 
 

1. Washington County Board of Commissioners 
 

2. Washington County Visitors Association 
 

3. Tualatin Historical Society 
 

4. Tualatin Chamber of Commerce 
 

5. Wilsonville Chamber of Commerce 
 

6. Sherwood Chamber of Commerce 

 

41



42



43



44



 
 
August 27, 2012 
 
Metro Regional Government 
Metro Council Tom Hughes and Council Members 
600 Northeast Grand Avenue 
Portland, OR. 97232 
Subject:  Changing the Name of the Tonquin Trail to the “Ice Age” Tonquin Trail 
 
Dear Council President Tom Hughes and Members of the Metro Council: 
 
For the past several years, Tualatin Chamber of Commerce, The Tualatin Historical Society and the City 
of Tualatin have been working in conjunction with the Washington County Visitors Association to create 
a Tourism initiative based on the geologic history of the Missoula Ice Age Floods some 12,000 to 17,000 
years ago.  As the Ice Age ended, Tualatin was carved by gigantic floods bursting down from today’s 
Montana and Canada.  The waters moved icebergs carrying unusual boulders called “glacial erratics”.  
These monoliths were strangers to our region and are still being discovered today.  The result makes up 
our beautiful community parks and trails including the “Ice Age” Tonquin Trail.  The bones of giant 
mastodons, sloths and other mega-fauna have been discovered and are on display now in Tualatin.   
 
In 2009, Congress established the Ice Age Floods National Geologic Trail in the states of Montana, Idaho, 
Washington and Oregon enabling the public to view, experience, and learn about the features and story of 
the Ice Age floods through the collaborative efforts of public and private entities.  The national geologic 
trail will consist of a network of marked touring routes with interpretive opportunities distributed across 
this vast area.   
 
The Metro Region has a very time sensitive and unique opportunity to connect itself with the creation of 
the National Park Service Ice Age Floods National Geologic Trail through a simple but descriptive name 
change.  By adding “Ice Age” to the Tonquin Trail we will then be permanently linked to the master trail 
system and with the potential economic impact by bringing more tourists and scientific research to the 
communities that the regional trail will serve.    
 
We want to thank the Metro Council in advance for your consideration to amending the name of the 
Tonquin Trail to the “Ice Age” Tonquin Trail.  If you have further questions or comments, please do not 
hesitate to give us a call.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Linda Moholt      Kevin Ferrasci O’Malley 
CEO       Tualatin Chamber Board Chair 
 
PO Box 701                    Phone:  503-692-0780     
18791 SW Martinazzi Ave.                                                                  Chamber@tualatinchamber.com 
Tualatin, OR. 97062                                                                                      www.TualatinChamber.com                                                                                           

45



August 27, 2012 
 
 
Metro Regional Government 
Metro Council President Tom Hughes and Council Members 
600 Northeast Grand Avenue 
Portland, OR 97232 
 
Subject:  Tonquin Trail rebranding 
 
 
Dear Council President Tom Hughes and Members of the Metro Council: 
 
On behalf of the Wilsonville Area Chamber of Commerce, I would like to encourage the Metro 
Council to consider the addition of Ice Age to the Tonquin Trail official name.  It has come to 
my attention that there is a small window of opportunity to present the value of the association 
with the Department of Interior’s project to create a national ice age floods trail and the Tonqin 
Trail.  I think we should take advantage of that opportunity. 
 
Wilsonville is rich with history, from Boone’s Crossing to our agricultural roots, so we 
understand the importance of celebrating the past. With the Graham Oaks Nature Park having 
sections of the Tonquin Trail, we would welcome the name change and advocate that 
information be put in Graham Oaks, if appropriate. We believe that elevating the awareness of 
geological events will only add to the heritage of the area. The Metro Council has an opportunity 
to include our area in the recent federally created Ice Age Floods National Geologic Trail 
currently planned from Lake Missoula, Montana/Canada border through Idaho, Washington, 
down to the Columbia River to the Pacific Ocean.    
 
I thank the Metro Board for your consideration.  Please do not hesitate to contact me at 503-682-
0411 or via email at Steve@wilsonvillechamber.com for any questions or comments you may 
have. 
 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
 
Steve Gilmore, CEO 
Wilsonville Area Chamber of Commerce 

46



47



DRAFT 
 

Resolution 2012-051 
September 18, 2012 
Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION 2012-051 
 
A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF CHANGING THE NAME OF THE TONQUIN TRAIL TO ICE AGE 
TONQUIN TRAIL 
 
WHEREAS, in 2009 Congress established the Ice Age Floods National Geologic Trail in the states of 
Montana, Idaho, Washington, and Oregon enabling the public to view, experience, and learn about the 
features and story of the Ice Age floods through the collaborative efforts of public and private entities; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the National Geologic Trail is in its earliest stages of planning through the leadership of the 
National Park Service and the Ice Age Floods Interagency Coordination Committee to collaborate and 
oversee the activities that will enhance interpretation of the Ice Age Floods story; and 
  
WHEREAS, the National Geologic Trail will consist of a network of marked touring routes with 
interpretive opportunities distributed across the area and existing roadways that will link many of the 
region’s geologic resources by way of a long, central pathway and designated loops and spurs; and 
 
WHEREAS, Metro, in partnership with Clackamas and Washington counties, and the cities of Sherwood, 
Tualatin, and Wilsonville are now in the process of completing the Tonquin Trail Master Plan and will 
fund and operate the proposed 22-mile regional trail. Renaming the conceptual Tonquin Trail to Ice Age 
Tonquin Trail would require consensus from the partner jurisdictions. 
 

WHEREAS, there may be funding opportunities by tying the Regional Trail to the National Trail, and 
linking the two trails may result in economic development by bringing more tourists and scientific 
research to the communities the regional trail will serve. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF SHERWOOD RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1. The City of Sherwood supports changing the name of the Tonquin Trail to Ice Age 
Tonquin Trail. 
 
 Section 2. This Resolution shall be effective upon its approval and adoption. 
 
Duly passed by the City Council this 18th day of September 2012. 
 
 
         ______________________ 
         Keith S. Mays, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Sylvia Murphy, CMC, City Recorder 

48



Resolution 2012-052, Staff Report 
September 18, 2012 
Page 1 of 1 

 Meeting Date: September 18, 2012 
 

 Agenda Item: New Business 
 
 

 
TO:  Sherwood City Council 
 
FROM: Tom Pessemier, Community Development Director 
Through: City Attorney, Courtney Lords, Beery  Elsner & Hammond 
 
 
SUBJECT:  RESOLUTION 2012-052 RATIFYING THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT 
TO THE SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL PLAN TO AMEND PLAN GOALS AND 
UPDATE ZONING IN THE PLAN AREA 
 
Issue 
Should the City Council ratify the sixteenth amendment of the Sherwood Urban 
Renewal Plan that revises sections in the Plan relating to Land Uses and Goals 
and Objectives?   
 
Background 
In 2000 the Urban Renewal Plan addressed Land Uses and Goals and 
Objectives to promote economic development within the district. In the fifth 
amendment to the plan the Cannery Property was approved for purchase. This 
resolution will support those two decisions and promote the public interest by 
furthering the goals and objectives of the Plan by promoting redevelopment and 
eliminating blight within the Plan Area.   
 
The Urban Renewal District has considered the changes to the Plan and has 
adopted them. 
 
Financials 
The sale of existing assets in the Urban Renewal District will not count towards 
Maximum Indebtedness and will allow for more projects on the prioritized project 
list to be funded. 
 
Recommendation 
Staff respectfully recommends approval of Resolution 2012-052 to ratify the 
Urban Renewal Boards decision (URA Resolution 2012-018)  to revise sections 
in the Plan relating to Land Uses and Goals and Objectives. 
 
 

49



DRAFT 

Resolution 2012-052 
September 18, 2012 
Page 1 of 1, with Exhibit A (3 pgs) 

 
 

RESOLUTION 2012-052 
 

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT TO THE SHERWOOD URBAN 
RENEWAL PLAN TO AMEND PLAN GOALS AND UPDATE ZONING IN THE PLAN AREA 

 
WHEREAS, the Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency Board (Agency Board) approved the 
Sixteenth Amendment to the Sherwood Urban Renewal Plan (Plan) to amend plan goals and 
update zoning references in the plan area; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Sixteenth Amendment will promote private development and rehabilitation of 
the Cannery Property acquired pursuant to the Fifth Amendment to the Plan; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Plan requires, under Section 503(A)(1), that the Council ratify certain minor 
amendments to the Plan, including amendments authorizing the assembly and disposition of 
land for redevelopment; and 
 
WHEREAS, the properties acquired pursuant to the Fifth Amendment will be subject to future 
disposition and development agreements to further the Plan goals and objectives as required by 
ORS Chapter 457; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the Sixteenth Amendment as adopted by the Agency 
Board will promote the public interest and further the goals and objectives of the Plan by 
promoting redevelopment and eliminating blight within the Plan area.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF SHERWOOD RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1: The City Council hereby ratifies the Sixteenth Amendment as adopted by the 
Agency Board. A copy of the Amendment is appended hereto as Exhibit A, URA Resolution 
2012-018 and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 
Section 2:  This Resolution shall be effective upon its approval and adoption. 
 
 
Duly passed by the City Council this 18th day of September, 2012. 

 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Keith S. Mays, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Sylvia Murphy, CMC, City Recorder 

50



 
URA Resolution 2012-018 
September 18, 2012 
Page 1 of 3  

 
 

URA RESOLUTION 2012-018 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY APPROVING 
THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT TO THE SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL PLAN, 
DATED AUGUST 29, 2000 TO AMEND PLAN GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
 
WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Sherwood (“Agency”) as the duly 
designated Urban Renewal Agency for the City of Sherwood, Oregon (“City”) is 
undertaking to carry out the Sherwood Urban Renewal Plan (“Plan”) which was 
approved by the City Council (“Council”) on August 29, 2000 by Ordinance No. 2000-
1098; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Plan requires, under Section 503(A)(1), that the Council ratify certain 
minor amendments to the Plan adopted by the Agency, including amendments 
authorizing the assembly of land for redevelopment; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Plan’s goals and objectives include the promotion of private 
development; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Agency’s Fifth Amendment to the Plan authorized the acquisition of 
property known as the “Old Cannery Site” for the purposes of eliminating blight and 
promoting economic development through the promotion of private development; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Plan has not been updated to reflect current zoning in the renewal 
area, specifically zoning for the area of the Old Cannery Site; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Agency has identified a need to amend the Plan’s Proposed Land Uses 
and Goals and Objectives to further encourage economic development by promoting 
private development of housing and mixed uses in the renewal area, especially the area 
known as “Old Town.” 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD 
RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.  The Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency does hereby approve the 
following minor amendments to the Plan (added language in bold font, deleted 
language indicated by strikethrough): 
 
 
 

51

Resolution 2012-052, Exhibit A 
September 18, 2012, 3 pgs



 
URA Resolution 2012-018 
September 18, 2012 
Page 2 of 3  

 
302. RENEWAL PLAN GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
 
 *** 
 The goals of this Plan are: 
 
 A. Promote Private Development 
 
Goal: To promote private development, redevelopment, and rehabilitation in both Old 

Town and Six Corners to help create jobs, tax revenues, and self-sustaining, 
vital, and vibrant commercial, mixed use and residential districts. 

 
Objectives: 
 
1. Enhance the environment for development and investment through 

improvements to streets, streetscapes, parks, and public buildings and spaces. 
2. Assist property owners in rehabilitating buildings so they can accommodate more 

intensive and dynamic commercial activity. 
3. Help create economic vitality by creating activities and encouraging uses that 

bring a significant number of potential shoppers and investors to each district. 
4. Develop a strategy to make sports tournaments a contributor to economic 

revitalization of Old Town. 
a. Construct recreational facilities that attract sports tournaments to 

Sherwood. 
b. Develop a business strategy that encourages sports clubs to use 

recreational facilities for sports tournaments. 
5. Support and promote private mixed-use and residential housing 

development through the acquisition and disposition of real property in the 
renewal area, especially Old Town. 

 
*** 
400. PROPOSED LAND USES 
 
A. Land Use Plan 
 
*** 
 
The Comprehensive Plan and Zoning applying to the Renewal Area are: 
 
Residential Zones 
 
The Low Density Residential (LDR) zoning district provides for single-family housing 
and other related uses with a density not to exceed five dwelling units per acre.  Other 
uses include: manufactured homes; agricultural uses such as truck farming and 
horticulture; home occupations; group homes not exceeding five persons in residence, 
family day care providers, government assisted housing or residential care facilities; and 
public recreational facilities such as parks, playfields, sports and racquet courts. 

52

Resolution 2012-052, Exhibit A 
September 18, 2012, 3 pgs



 
URA Resolution 2012-018 
September 18, 2012 
Page 3 of 3  

 
The Medium Density Residential, Low (MDRL) zoning district provides for single-family 
and two-family housing, manufactured homes on individual lots and in parks, and other 
related uses, with a density not to exceed eight dwelling units per acre, while the 
Medium Density Residential, High (MDRH) district provides for a variety of medium 
density housing, including single-family, duplexes, and manufactured housing on 
individual lots, multi-family housing and other related uses, with a density not to exceed 
eleven dwelling units per acre.  The High Density Residential (HDR) zoning district 
provides for higher density multi-family housing and other related uses, with a density 
not to exceed sixteen range of 16.8 to 24 dwelling units per acre.   The Retail 
Commercial (RC) zoning district also allows residential development with the 
appropriate process.  The Planned Unit Development (PUD) chapter of the Zoning 
and Community Development Code, which applies through an overlay to 
specified properties within the renewal area, further allows for flexibility and 
efficiency of land uses by permitting transfers of residential density within an 
approved PUD.  
 
501. Redevelopment through New Construction 
 
Redevelopment through new construction may be achieved by public or private property 
owners, with or without financial assistance by the Renewal Agency.  To encourage 
redevelopment through new construction, the Renewal Agency is authorized to set 
guidelines, establish loan programs and provide below-market interest rate and market 
rate loans and provide such other forms of financial assistance to property owners and 
those desiring to acquire and redevelop property, as it may deem appropriate in order to 
achieve the objectives of this Plan.  The Agency is also authorized, in accordance 
with law, to acquire and dispose of property in the renewal area in order to 
promote and  encourage redevelopment through new construction.   
 
 
 Section 2.  This Resolution shall be effective upon its approval and adoption. 
This Sixteenth Amendment to the Sherwood Urban Renewal Plan shall be effective 
upon its ratification by the City Council. 
 
Duly passed by the Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency Board this 18th day of 
September, 2012. 
 

 

 

       _____________________________ 

       Keith S. Mays, Chair 
 

Attest: 
 
 
       

Sylvia Murphy, CMC, Agency Recorder 

53

Resolution 2012-052, Exhibit A 
September 18, 2012, 3 pgs



Council Meeting Date: September 18,2012

Agenda ltem: New Business

TO:

FROM:

Through:

SUBJECT

Shenruood City Council

Brad Crawford, lT Director

Joseph Gall, City Manager
Nancy Werner, City Attorney

Resolution 2012-053 authorizing the City Manager to sign the Fiber Optic Access
Agreement with Oregon Department of Transportation for the sharing of fiber optic
resources and connectivity of facilities.

ISSUE

The City of Shenruood's Public Safety Division for some time has been looking for increased
connectivity to Washington County Consolidated Communication Agency WCCCA). Through the
work with our partners at the Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT), the City has been able to
negotiate a Fiber Optic Access Agreement that will give the City this increased connectivity.

BACKGROUND:

The Sherwood Public Safety Division has had a need to increase the speed of its connection with
WCCCA and more specifically the Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) system that WCCCA maintains.
With the somewhat recent changes to the CAD program, the existing WCCCA maintained wireless
network is not sufficient for some for some CAD applications. By establishing a direct fiber connection
between the City of Shenryood and WCCCA, Public Safety officials will be able increase productivity
inside the CAD application and extend CAD features to other Public Safety users.

ln researching connectivity options, the City found out that ODOT has a fiber network that is near the
City of Shenruood's and connects directly to WCCCA. ln discussing this with ODOT officials it was
uncovered that ODOT has projects to improve traffic control signals and install traffic cameras along
Highway 99W. ln order for ODOT to make these improvements they needed fiber along Highway
99W, which the City has. After this was discovered the City and ODOT set out to establish a Fiber
Optic Access Agreement that would allow the sharing of fiber resources and address our two
connectivity needs.

ln addition to sharing of fiber resources ODOT officials have agreed as a part of their traffic control
improvement project to install four City provided wireless radios. These radios will extend the grant
funded Public Safety Network to Highway 99W allowing for fast data communication on the highway.

FINANGIALS:

The City of Shenruood's financial obligations outlined in this agreement are paid through funds from
the COPS Public Safety grant the City received in 2009. There will be a very small expense

Resolution 2012-053, Staff Report
September 18,2012
Page 1 of2

53.t



estimated at less than $1,000 that will come from the general fund once ODOT connects it's fiber to
the City's fiber.

RECOMMENDATION:

The staff respectfully recommends that Council adopt Resolution 2012-053 authorizing the
Gity Manager to sign the Fiber Optic Access Agreement IGA with the Oregon Department of
Transportation (ODOT).

Resolution 2012-053, Staff Report
September 18,2012
Page2 o'f 2

53.L



DRAFT

Iktre of iln lrølarín Nrv Nariønll44úliJc Rrfgt

RESOLUTTON 2012-053

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN THE FIBER OPTIC ACCESS
AGREEMENT WITH THE OREGON DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
SHARING FIBER RESOURCES AND CONNECTIVITY OF FACILITIES

WHEREAS, the City of Sherwood's Public Safety Division has a need for greater connectivity to
Washington County Consolidated Communications Agency (WCCCA) enabling increased productivity to
the Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) system; and

WHEREAS, the Oregon Department of Transportation has a need for connectivity on Highway 99w to
improve their traffic control system in Sherwood; and

WHEREAS, the City of Sherwood and the Oregon Department of Transportation have fiber optic
networks in close proximity of each other and have connectivity on Highway 99w and the Washington
County Consolidated Communications Agency; and

WHEREAS, The Shenrvood City Council herby resolves that signing the Fiber Optic Access Agreement
with the Oregon Department of Transportation will benefit the City's Public Safety Division and residents
of the City of Sherwood.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF SHERWOOD RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The City Manager is authorized to sign the Fiber Optic Access Agreement with the
Oregon Department of Transportation, Agreement #28919 attached as Exhibit A.

Section 2. This Resolution shall be effective upon its approval and adoption.

Dufy passed by the Gity Council this 18th day of Septembe¡ 2012.

Keith S. Mays, Mayor
Attest

Sylvia Murphy, CMC, City Recorder

Resolution 2012-053
September 18,2012
Page 1 of 1, with Exhibit A (8 pgs)

5v.3



Misc. Contracts and Agreements
No.28919

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
Fiber Optic Access Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the STATE OF OREGON,
acting by and through its Department of Transportation, hereinafter referred to as
"ODOT;" and THE CITY OF SHERWOOD, acting by and through its elected officials,
hereinafter referred to as "C|TY," both herein referred to individually or collectively as
"Party" or "Parties."

RECITALS

1. By the authority granted in Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 190.110, state agencies
may enter into agreements with units of local government for the performance of
any or all functions and activities that a party to the agreement, its officers, or agents
have the authority to perform.

2. ODOT entered into Agreement No. 27333 with Washington County for ODOT's
US26: VMS 185 to Cornell/Shenruood/l-84 at 223'd ProjeLt that covérs the design
and installation of variable message signs, cameras and road weather information
systems.

3. This Agreement will allow ODOT and CITY to cooperatively deploy a fiber optic
network for joint use. The fiber optic network will improve traffic management in the
Sherwood area, improve data sharing for incident management and transportation
operations, as well as, provide connectivity with other public entities, while reducing
operating costs associated with lntelligent Transportation Systems (lTS) and traffic
management equipment deployment.

NOW THEREFORE, the premises being in general as stated in the foregoing recitals, it
is agreed by and between the parties hereto as follows:

TERMS OF AGREEMENT

1. Under such authority the ODOT and CITY agree to exchange access to fiber optic
cables and related facilities as shown on Exhibit A, attached hereto and by this
reference made a part hereof (the "Project").

2. Except as othen¡vise set forth in this Agreement, each Party is responsible for its
individual costs associated with the installation, maintenance, and operation of the
Project.

3. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the date all required signatures are
obtained and shall terminate ten (10) calendar years following the date all required
signatures are obtained.

ODOT OBLIGATIONS

100235706;21

53.4



ODOT/CITY
Agreement No. 28919

1. ODOT shall provide CITY access to one (1) fiber pair from the ODOT camera
control cabinet located on the West side of lnterstate Five (l-5) next to the
southbound l-205 off ramp to the ODOT control cabinet at Highway 26 and 185th
Avenue, as shown in Exhibit A.

2. ODOT shall provide CITY with two (2) fiber pairs on ODOT-installed laterals at the
following intersections with 99W: Sunset Boulevard, Meinecke Road and Edy Road.
(The fiber referred to in paragraphs 1 and 2 of this Section shall collectively be
referred to as "ODOT Fiber.")

3. ODOT shall provide to CITY, space inside the ODOT traffic control cabinets at the
five (5) 99W intersections in Shenruood for CITY to place its network equipment.

4. ODOT shall, at its own expense, install one (1) C|TY-provided CATSe or better
cable, and C|TY-provided wireless radio at the the following intersections with 99E
(for a total of four (4) radios): Tualatin Sherwood Road., Edy Road., Meinecke
Road., and Sunset Boulevard.

5. ODOT shall allow use of ODOT conduit by CITY at the Solar Site that runs to the
ODOT camera control cabinet, as shown in Exhibit A.

6. ODOT shall maintain the ODOT Fiber and notify CITY of any expected outages.
Any unexpected outages shall be repaired by ODOT as soon as reasonably
practicable.

7. ODOT grants CITY the right to enter onto ODOT right of way for the performance of
duties as set forth in this Agreement.

8. ODOT's Project Manager for this Project is Nathan Potter, Consultant Project
Manager, ODOT - Region 1, 123 NW Flanders Street Portland, Oregon 97209, 503-
731-4986, Nathan.K.POTTER@odot.state.or.us, or assigned designee upon
individual's absence. ODOT shall notify the other Party in writing of any contact
information changes during the term of this Agreement.

CITY OBLIGATIONS

1. CITY shall provide ODOT access to one (1) fiber pairalong Highway 99W, starting
at the Edy Road intersection and ending at the Sunset Road intersection, as shown
in Exhibit A.

2. CITY shall, at its own expense, construct a fiber optic cable from the shared ODOT
vault at the ODOT Solar Site located at the l-5/l-205 interchange, to the ODOT
camera control cabinet located on the West side of l-5 next to the southbound l-205
off ramp, as shown in Exhibit A. (The fiber referred to in paragraphs 1, 2, and 3 of
this Section shall collectively be referred to as "CITY Fiber".)

(00235706;212

5?'.5



ODOTiCITY
Agreement No.28919

3. CITY shall designate one (1) conventional/course (CWDM) optical wavelength from
the ODOT camera control cabinet to the first ODOT fiber access point on 99W in
Shenryood for ODOT's exclusive use, as shown in Exhibit A (the"Wavelength").

4. CITY shall provide and maintain, at its own expense, equipment to convert the
Wavelength into a standard copper Gigabit Ethernet circuit.

5. CITY shall, at its own expense complete all splicing of ODOT-installed fiber laterals
at the following intersections on 99W: Edy Road, Meinecke Road, and Sunset
Boulevard.

6. CITY shall maintain the CITY Fiber and notify ODOT of any expected outages. Any
unexpected outages shall be repaired CITY as soon as reasonably practicable.

7. CITY grants ODOT the right to enter onto CITY right of way for the performance of
duties as set forth in this Agreement, provided that ODOT first receives all required
permits.

8. CITY's Project Manager is Brad Crawford, lT Manager, City of Sherwood, 22560
SW Pine Street, Shenrood Oregon 97140, 503-625-4203,
crawfordb@ci.shen¡vood.or.us, or assigned designee upon individual's absence.
CITY shall notify the other Party in writing of any contact information changes during
the term of this Agreement.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. This Agreement may be terminated by mutual written consent of both Parties

2. Either Party may terminate this Agreement effective upon delivery of written notice
to the other Party, or at such later date as may be established by the terminating
Party, under any of the following conditions:

a. lf the Party fails to perform any of the other provisions of this
Agreement, in accordance with its terms, and after receipt of written
notice from the terminating Party fails to correct such failures within ten
(10) days or such longer period as the terminating Party may authorize.

b. lf federal or state laws, regulations or guidelines are modified or
interpreted in such a way that either the work under this Agreement is
prohibited or the terminating Party is prohibited from paying for such
work from the planned funding source.

3. Any termination of this Agreement shall not prejudice any rights or obligations
accrued to the Parties prior to termination.

4. lf any third party makes any claim or brings any action, suit or proceeding alleging a
tort as now or hereafter defined in ORS 30.260 ("Third Party Claim") against ODOT
or CITY with respect to which the other Party may have liability, the notified Party

{002s5706; 2 }3

53.1o



5

ODOT/CITY
Agreement No. 28919

must promptly notify the other Party in writing of the Third Party Claim and deliver to
the other Party a copy of the claim, process, and all legal pleadings with respect to
the Third Party Claim. Each Party is entitled to participate in the defense of a Third
Party Claim, and to defend a Third Party Claim with counsel of its own choosing.

6. The Parties shall attempt in good faith to resolve any dispute arising out of this
Agreement. ln addition, the Parties may agree to utilize a jointly selected mediator or
arbitrator (for non-binding arbitration) to resolve the dispute short of litigation.

7. All employers, including both Parties, that employ subject workers who work under
this Agreement in the State of Oregon shall comply with ORS 656.017 and provide
the required Workers' compensation coverage unless such employers are exempt
under ORS 656.126. Employers Liability insurance with coverage limits of not less
than $500,000 must be included. Both Parties shall ensure that each of its
contractors complies with these requirements.

8. Both Parties shall perform the service under this Agreement as independent
contractors and shall be exclusively responsible for all costs and expenses related
to its employment of individuals to pefform the work under this Agreement including,
but not limited to, retirement contributions, workers compensation, unemployment
taxes, and state and federal income tax withholdings.

9. Both Parties shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, regulations,
executive orders and ordinances applicable to the work under this Agreement,
including without limitation, the provisions of ORS 279C.505, 279C.515, 279C.520,
279C.530, and 2798.270, incorporated herein by reference and made part hereof.
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, both Parties expressly agree to
comply with (i) Title Vl of Civil Rights Act of 1964; (ii) Section V of the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973; (iii) The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and ORS 6594.1a2; (iv)
all regulations and administrative rules established pursuant to the foregoing laws;
and (v) all other applicable requirements of federal and state civil rights and
rehabilitation statues, rules and regulations.

10.The Parties acknowledge and agree that ODOT, the Oregon Secretary of State's
Office, the federal government, and their duly authorized representatives shall have
access to the books, documents, papers, and records of CITY which are directly
pertinent to the specific Agreement for the purpose of making audit, examination,
excerpts, and transcripts for a period of six (6) years after final payment (or
completion of Project - if applicable.) Copies of applicable records shall be made
available upon request. Payment for costs of copies is reimbursable by ODOT.

1 1 . This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts (facsimile or othenruise) all
of which when taken together shall constitute one agreement binding on all Parties,
notwithstanding that all Parties are not signatories to the same counterpart. Each
copy of this Agreement so executed shall constitute and original.

{00235706;214

63.1



ODOT/CITY
Agreement No. 28919

12.This Agreement and attached exhibits constitute the entire agreement between the
Parties on the subject matter hereof. There are no understandings, agreements, or
representations, oral or written, not specified herein regarding this Agreement. No
waiver, consent, modification or change of terms of this Agreement shall bind either
Party unless in writing and signed by both Parties and all necessary approvals have
been obtained. Such waiver, consent, modification or change, if made, shall be
effective only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose given. The failure
of either Party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not constitute a
waiver by that Partyof that or any other provision.

THE PARTIES, by execution of this Agreement, hereby acknowledge that their signing
representatives have read this Agreement, understand it, and agree to be bound by its
terms and conditions.

{00235706; 2 }5

53.4



By

ODOT/CITY
Agreement No. 28919

The CITY OF SHERWOOD, by and
through its elected officials

By

Date

Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL
SUFFICIENCY

By
Counsel

Date

CITY Gontact:
Brad Crawford, lT Manager
City of Sherwood
22560 SW Pine St.
Shen¡vood, OR 97140
503-62s-4203
crawford b@ci. s he nruood. or. us

STATE OF OREGON, by and through
its Department of Transportation

By
State Maintenance and Operations
Engineer

Date

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED

Date

REVIEWED FOR ODOT BY

Assistant Attorney General

Date

ODOT Gontact:
Doug Spencer, ITS Standards Engineer
ODOT - Office of Statewide Maintenance
644 A St.
Springfield , OR 97477
503-856-6528
doug. l. spencer@odot.state. or. us

By

{002ss706; 2 }6

#.q



,l+t

EXH|BIT'A - Projeat LscatÍon Map I

/; 'È

¡1

ç' lf .t t'a'."J

I i'vt

Oregon lvletro, TomTom, Interrnap, Esri, METI/NASA, Del-orrne, NAVTEQ, USGS, USDA, EPA



Porlland

;i)

- 185th
26

ncer¡.llân
rDor l¡¡

a

Cable - BluE

l¿¡t
f¡tiq.

r¡¡.i

ODOT SOLAR SITE

1s205
-SW

ODOT/CITY
Agreement No. 28919

Pr¡rñ¡

EXHIBIT A - Project Location Map 2

foí¡
x¡ t¡

I uoæø

la6â
c ooPÊ i

, uouxlttv
I tro

: l¡ñ'

Ê.,rt

tu¡rlb

¡f rts rà¡rtl{

l¡)rar ¡l¡a

I

ilæ5r

t Iri

(DrÈEur

rs¡r?l
ll¡ll
d¡

Cr¡*i ,jo
¡r¿ Sür

rÉs ôat
^ 

ea'l
u¡

Jr{:f .'iÈl.il l¡i*r -',
liLl

¡.

H EiHo u ïl
I

e.

u
A

( fll

(¡tlì ( llr

.. ¡¡9¡a- Ih...t* \
MRLC, Oregon DOT, Oregon GEO, State of Oregon, TomTom, U.S. Forest Service, AAFC. NPS, NRCAN, Esri,
DeLoTme, NAWEQ. USGS, USDA, EPA, NGA

\ 
,,f

t
ì(vlFrf 

-z
?

{00235706;2 }8

53.|



August-12 Aug-12 YTD Aug-11
Est.

Usage People People People 
Count Served* Count Served* Served

Leagues 3 315 3 630 700
Rentals 19 266 84 1176 2325
Other (Classes)
[1]  Day Use 5 11 28 16
Total Usage 592 1834 3041

Income Aug-12 YTD
Rentals $1,100 $4,520
League fees (indoor) $1,870 $5,846
Card fees (indoor) $30 $140
Day Use $48 $124
Advertising
Snacks $129 $223
Classes
Total $3,177 $10,853

FY 11-12
Income Aug-11 YTD
Rentals $4,560 $5,165
League fees (indoor) $6,325 $6,905
Card fees (indoor) $130 $190
Day Use $9 $30
Merchandise
Snacks $192 $312
Classes
Total Income $11,216 $12,602

*Estimated number of people served

based on all rentals have a different # of

people. Along with each team will carry

a different # of people on their roster.

Field House Monthly Report August 2012  

54



Active Rec Happenings during the month of August 2012 

Youth Baseball started their fall ball league at Snyder Park and Hopkins on August 19 this is a Sunday 

only league. 

Youth Softball will be starting fall ball on September 9pth at the high school this is also a Sunday only 

league. 

Youth soccer is in full swing with practice for all teams going strong. They held their jamboree at the 

high school on August 25th. They will start game September 8th. 

Youth football will also start games on September 8th. 

Sherwood Youth football hosted a referee training for Tualatin Valley Youth Football League officials; 

this includes officials from all over the Portland Metro area. 

Youth cheer leading and Youth volleyball is in full swing as well. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted 

September 6, 2012 

Lance Gilgan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

55



 
Check o
 
 
Check i
 
 

 N
 V
 
 

 Monthl
 

 T
1

 
 O

 
 M

 
 L

J
 

 0
 

 S
fo
 

 A
 

 0
 

 0
 

 0
 

 V
 

 L
C

out             

n               

New Library
Volunteer ho

y Activitie

Twenty-eigh
088 total) *

One Read-to

Magazine M

ibrary staff 
oe Gall 

8/07 Summ

Summer Re
or pick-up fr

Adult Summ

8/15 Librar

8/16 All-Cit

8/17 Librar

Volunteer re

ibrary staff 
Cataloging 

Sherw
 
 

C
 

                 

                  

y cards 10
ours 18

s 

ht Baby, Pre
*Teresa on 

o-the-Dogs

Monday (free

participate

mer Reading

ading Prog
rom Augus

mer Reading

ry Advisory 

ty Staff BBQ

ry Staff Mee

ecruitment c

attended v

wood P

Current Yr

 34,370     

26,643      

2 
3.75 hours

eschool and
vacation on

s program 

e magazine

s in individ

g Program 

gram sign-u
t 6 through

g Program c

Board Mee

Q at Snyde

eting 

continues 

various regi

ublic L

      Past Y

        35,31

       27,533

 
; equivalen

d Toddler S
ne week 

e giveaway

ual “meet a

Event – BJ

ps close; re
Septembe

concludes 

eting 

er Park 

onal, City a

Library –

Yr       % Ch

2             -2

3              -3

nt to 1.06 FT

Storytimes (

) 

and greets” 

J the Clown

eward book
er 7 

and WCCLS

– Augu

hange 

2.7% (21% S

3.3%   

TE (26 volu

(625 childre

with new C

n (200 atten

ks and coup

S meetings

ust 2012

Self-check) 

unteers) 

en /463 adu

City Manage

ndees)  

pons availa

s: Circulatio

2 

 

ults = 

er, 

able 

on & 

56


	01  City Council Packet Cover 09.18.12
	02  City Council Agenda for 09.18.12
	03  08.21.12 Draft City Council Mtg. Minutes
	04  Resolution 2012-047 Authorizing IGA for UASI-STAFF REPORT 09.18
	05  Resolution 2012-047 Authorizing IGA for UASI-DRAFT 09.18
	06  Resolution 2012-047 Authorizing IGA for UASI-EXH A 09.18.12
	07  Resolution 2012-048 Appoint Bryce Keicher to Library Adv. Board-DRAFT 09.18
	08  Resolution 2012-049 Gleneagle Pavement Rehabilitation Project_STAFF REPORT 09.18
	09  Resolution 2012-049 Gleneagle Pavement Rehabilitation Project_EXHIBIT A 09.18.12
	10  Resolution 2012-049 Gleneagle Pavement Rehabilitation Project_EXHIBIT B 09.18.12
	11  Resolution 2012-049 Gleneagle Pavement Rehabilitation Project_DRAFT 09.18
	12  Resolution 2012-050 Ladd Hill Storm Restoration Project_STAFF REPORT_09.18
	13  Resolution 2012-050 Ladd Hill Storm Restoration Project_EXHIBIT A_09.18.12
	14  Resolution 2012-050 Ladd Hill Storm Restoration Project_DRAFT_09.18
	15  Resolution 2012-051 Support of renaming Tonquin Trail to Ice Age Tonquin Trail-STAFF REPORT 09.18
	16  Resolution 2012-051 Support of renaming Tonquin Trail to Ice Age Tonquin Trail-EXH A 09.18.12
	17  Resolution 2012-051 Support of renaming Tonquin Trail to Ice Age Tonquin Trail-DRAFT 09.18
	18  Resolution 2012-052 Ratifying 16th Amendment to URA Plan-STAFF REPORT 09.18.12
	19  Resolution 2012-052 Ratifying 16th Amendment to URA Plan-DRAFT 09.18.12
	19.1  Resolution 2012-052 Ratifying 16th Amendment to URA Plan-EXH A 09.18.12
	20  Field House Report August 2012
	21  Recreation Report August 2012
	22  Library Report August 2012



